
 

 

 

                 

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES 

FINANCE ADVISORY & AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 

Monday, June 30, 2014 

 Chair Elise Ryan 

Vice Chair Cheryl Miller 

Committee Member Lung Chiu 

Committee Member Ken Johnson 

Committee Member Virginia Standish 

 

Town Council Liaison Ryan Liang 



 

 
C
V
C
C
C

1.

2.

3.

4.
 

Chair Elise Ry
Vice Chair Ch
Committee Me
Committee Me
Committee Me

. OPENIN
 

a. Call

b. App

 

. CONSE
 

a. Appro

 
. PRESEN

 
. OLD BU

a. Revie
b. Revie
c. Muni

 
 

TOWN OF

Fin

Palm

yan  
eryl Miller  
ember Lung C
ember  Ken Jo
ember Virgini

NG 

l to Order & 

proval of Ag

NT AGEND

oval of Minu

NTATION - 

SINESS  

ew of Propos
ew of Procur
icipal Financ

F LOXAHATCHE

nance Adv
Mond

ms West Cha

 
 

Chiu               
ohnson          
ia Standish 

PU

Roll Call 

enda 

DA  

utes – May 2

None 

sed FY2015
rement Ordin
cial System S

EE GROVES FA

P

visory & 
ay, June 3
amber of Co

 
 
                     
                     

UBLIC NO

27, 2014 (Pag

 Capital Imp
nance 2008-
Software Pro

AAC MEETING A

Page 1 of 2 

Audit Co
30, 2014
mmerce, 139

 

              
 

                    
                     

 
OTICE/A

 
 

ge 3) 

provement P
-009 - Postpo
oposals (Pag

AGENDA, Mon

ommittee
at 7:00 p
901 Souther

                    T

                    
            

AGENDA

Program CIP
oned 
ge 33) 

nday, June 30, 

e Meeting
p.m. 
rn Boulevard

Town Counci
     Town M

            Town

P Fund Budg

2014 

g 

d 

il Liaison Rya
Manager Mark
n Clerk Janet 

et (Page 9 )

an Liang 
k Kutney 
Whipple 

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  1 of 100



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES FAAC MEETING AGENDA, Monday, June 30, 2014 

Page 2 of 2 
 

  5.   NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. Approval of FY 2014  May Financial Statements (Page 34 ) 

1. Budget vs. Actual (Page 35 ) 
2. Bank Reconciliation (Page 41) 
3. General Ledger Detail (Page 53 ) 

b. Bank Statement (Page 97) 

c. Review of Planning and Zoning Invoices (Page 99) 

        

6.   Administrative Updates: 

 

7.  CLOSING COMMENTS 

 

a. Public 

b. Committee Members 

               

  8.  ADJOURNMENT 
 

The next FAAC meeting is Monday, July 28, 2014  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Comments Cards: Anyone from the public wishing to address the FAAC must complete a Comment Card before speaking. This must be 
filled out completely with your full name and address and given to the Town Coordinator. During the meeting, before public comments, you 
may only address the item on the agenda in which is being discussed at the time of your comment. During public comments, you may address 
any item you desire. Please remember that there is a three (3) minute time limit on all public comment. Any person who decides to appeal any 
decision of the FAAC with respect to any matter considered at this meeting will need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose, may 
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made which included testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 
Persons with disabilities requiring accommodations in order to participate should contact the Town Clerk’s Office (561-793-2418), at least 48 
hours in advance to request such accommodation. 

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  2 of 100



Page 1 of 6 
 

 

Finance Advisory & Audit Committee Meeting 

Tuesday, May 27, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. 
Palms West Chamber of Commerce, 13901 Southern Boulevard 

 

 

MINUTES 
 

1. OPENING 
 

a. Call to Order & Roll Call 

Chair Ryan called the meeting to order at 7:04 p.m.  In attendance were Chair Ryan, Vice Chair 

Miller, and Member Standish.  Member Chiu and Johnson were absent from the meeting.  Also 

in attendance were Town Manager Kutney, Bill Underwood of Underwood Management 

Company, and Perla Underwood, UMSG.  

 

b. Approval of Agenda 

 

Member Standish Moved, Seconded by Vice Chair Miller to approve the Agenda as presented.  

The vote on the motion was 3.0.   

2. CONSENT AGENDA  

 

a. Approval of Minutes – None  

 

3. PRESENTATION  

 

a. Code Enforcement Presentation  

 

Motion:  Vice Chair Miller Moved, Seconded by Member Standish to move the Code 

Enforcement Presentation to Old Business, 4.b. on Agenda in order to ensure that Member 

Johnson’s is able to participate in the presentation as he may be delayed for the meeting. Motion 

passed, 3/0. 

 

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  3 of 100



Page 2 of 6 
 

 

4. OLD BUSINESS  

 

a.  Review of Legal Invoices – Raymond Drive Encroachment Issues  

 

Member Standish briefly explained to the Committee the reason she had requested this item be 

placed on the Agenda, and requested that Town Manager Kutney provide an overview of the 

matter.   

 

Town Manager Kutney provided the Committee an overview of the Swerdlin fence encroachment 

matter, and advised on Management’s process as it related to this specific matter. 

 

Upon question from Member Standish, Town Manager Kutney advised that the Town Council did 

not approve the legal expenses in advance on the encroachment matter, nor is it the Council’s 

policy to approve legal expenses in advance. 

 

Following discussion, Member Standish requested that Staff ask Town Council to review the legal 

bills more carefully, and require legal to provide more detail in their monthly billing.  Vice Chair 

Miller and Chair Ryan agreed with Member Standish, and determined that this request would be 

included in the next FAAC Committee report to the Town Council.  

  

 

b. Discussion Relative to Code Enforcement Presentation 

 

Chair Ryan advised that this matter was requested by Member Johnson at a previous meeting, and 

Town Manager Kutney has put together a presentation on Code Enforcement for the Committee.   

 

Town Manager Kutney made a presentation on Code Enforcement in Florida that included statute 

requirements, code enforcement models, boards, methods, and established theory by Schilling and 

Hare entitled “Broken Window Theory.”   Manager Kutney also provided information on the code 

enforcement function within local government to include functions such as inspection/evidence 

gathering procedures, and provided several examples of difficult cases to gather evidence and 

prosecute.  Manager Kutney concluded his presentation with a discussion on administrative 

remedies, fines and liens, and appeal processes 

  

Member Standish stated that Member Johnson had raised this matter in conjunction with prior 

Committee discussion relative to deceasing property values, and what actions the Town could 

implement to help increase values.  Member Standish stated that she believes that property values 

increase when the economy grows.  With respect to discussion relative Schilling and Hare 

“Broken Window Theory,” she does not necessary agree that crime follows code violations in the 

Town.   

 

With respect to examples given on difficult cases to gather evidence and prosecute, Vice Chair 

Miller inquired about exceptions for religious uses.  Manager Kutney provided a brief overview of 

Religious Land Use and Institutionalized Persons Act (RLUIPA).    Upon question from Member 

Standish, Manager Kutney briefly addressed the process concerning religious affiliates. 

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  4 of 100



Page 3 of 6 
 

 

 

Committee Member Ken Johnson entered meeting at 7:40 pm.   

 

Member Johnson questioned costs for law enforcement, and receipts of fines received from Palm 

Beach County.   

 

Public Comments: 

 

Frank Schiola – Marcella Boulevard 

 

Mr. Schiola suggested that traffic tickets must include the proper community in the citation to 

ensure that the Town receives fine receipts.  

 

Christine St John – 43
rd

 Road North  

 

Ms. St John advised that she believes that twenty (20) year liens can be extended for an additional 

20 years, advised that she believes property values will go up based location, and land mass, and  

homestead exemption applies only to portion of area around your residential dwelling for some 

properties with agricultural designations. 

 

  5.   NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. Approval of FY 2014 April Financial Statements  

1. Budget vs. Actual  

2. Bank Reconciliation  

3. General Ledger Detail  

b. Bank Statement  

c. Review of Planning and Zoning Invoices.   

Member Standish questioned line item Purchase Roads from LGWCD in the Capital Improvement  

Fund.  Bill Underwood advised that the $28,934 was authorized by the Town Council for the   

purchase of the four lettered segments of District Roads OGEMed by the District several years  

ago.   Member Standish inquired if the Town had received $40,000 from the District designated  

for Trails yet.  

   

John Ryan – A Road 

Advised that following the Town’s execution of the Interlocal Agreement, the District signed the 

warrant just recently, and the Town should receive the funds thereafter.  

 

            Motion:  Vice Chair Miller Moved to approve the April 2014 Financial Statements and Planning 

            and Zoning Invoices as presented.  Motion Seconded by Member Standish.  Motion passed 

            unanimously, 4/0.   

 

 

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  5 of 100



Page 4 of 6 
 

d. Review of Proposed FY2015 Budget  

Bill Underwood presented the FAAC with a preliminary estimate of revenues and expenditures 

for Fiscal Year 2014-15.  He advised this is the Committee opportunity to review and make 

recommendations that will be included in the Proposed Budget for Council consideration in July.   

 

With respect to General Fund revenues, Mr. Underwood explained that the Town has yet to 

receive the final property values from the PBC Property Appraiser, and estimated projections for 

State revenues from the State of Florida, and as such the proposed revenues reflected are based on 

last year’s estimates at this time.   

 

Upon question from Chair Ryan, Mr. Underwood advised that the proposed Ad Valorem Tax 

revenue is based on 1.5000 mills.  Underwood also advised that staff eliminated amounts for 

Hauler Licensing Fees, and General Government Charges as the Town Council has recently taken 

action that will eliminate receipts to the Town for Manure hauling permits, and reduce revenue 

for vacant property registrations. 

 

With respect to General Fund expenditures, Mr. Underwood briefly explained any changes or 

additions for the Legislative, Executive, Financial and Accounting, Legal, Planning & Zoning, 

Other Governmental Services, Law Enforcement, and Public Works Budgets.   

 

Changes requested by Committee were as follows to Legislative Budget: 

 

 Correct FY13-14 Column Total - Legislative Budget - $103,885. 

 Delete Holiday Parade Expenses - Special Events/Contributions - $1,350. 

 

              Upon inquiry by Committee Members concerning Planning & Zoning Budget, Bill Underwood  

              provided the following information: 

 

 

 Account 001-515-310-000 Professional Services –  

Engineering expenditures for consultation, and other functions that are not included as 

part of a Capital Improvement Fund such as the FEMA matters currently addressed by 

the Town are charges that would post to the account. 

 

 Account 001-515-343-000 Planning & Zoning Contract – 

Expenses for Town initiated planning services that are not a part of Cost Recovery. 

Committee discussed reducing the $20,000 budget for the line item.  Underwood 

recommended against and explained that even though very little had been charged to the 

account in the current budget year, the Committee needed to remember that many of 

those charges were incorporated into the Work Authorizations provided by the 

Management Company for Hay Sales, Comp Plan Amendment, and ULDC, and 

Moratorium. 

 

              Member Johnson advised that CERT team is not a private organization and requested that it be 

corrected in the Other General Government detail description for Account No. 001-519-820-000. 

 

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  6 of 100



Page 5 of 6 
 

              Changes requested by Committee were as follows to Law Enforcement Budget: 

 

 Increase Contractual-ADDL PBSO - $10,000.00  

To be used for compliance with the Manure hauling prohibition established by Council. 

 

Public Comments: 

 

              Keith Harris and Phyllis Magalia spoke with respect to quality requirements, retention, and flow 

of water from private property to District canals within the Town as it related to manure.  

 

With respect to the Transportation Fund, Underwood again advised that estimates by the State 

will not be available until July 1 for the 1
st
 Local and 2

nd
 Local Option Fuel Tax, and like General 

Fund revenues there will be changes made to the proposed revenues at that time.  

 

Member Johnson advised that he feels this revenue source will decline over time as a result of 

new energy efficient vehicles being produced today.   

 

Mr. Underwood briefly explained any changes or additions of expenditures in the Fund.  

Following suggestion by Chair Ryan, and input by Keith Harris, Chair RETGAC, the Committee 

recommended changes to the expenditures as follows: 

 

 Account 101-5541-468-000  Town Roads Maintenance – 6 cent – 

Add $40,000 – Hedging 

 

 Account 101-541-632-000 Special Projects – Equestrian Crossings Okeechobee 

Boulevard – Increase to $60,000 

 

The Committee did not recommend any changes to the revenues and expenditures within the 

Solid Waste Fund.   

 

Motion:  Vice Chair Miller Moved, Seconded by Member Johnson to approve the Preliminary 

General Fund, Transportation, and Solid Waste Fund Budgets as presented to include all changes 

to revenue and expenditure line items as noted by the Committee.  The vote on the motion passed 

unanimously, 4/0. 

 

The Committee reviewed the Capital Improvement Budget as presented.  Following discussion it 

was agreed to continue the review of this specific Budget at the next FAAC meeting. 

 

Motion:  Member Standish Moved, Seconded by Member Johnson to include the Capital 

Improvement Budget for consideration at the next FAAC Meeting.  The vote on the motion was 

unanimous, 4/0. 

 

         

      

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  7 of 100



Page 6 of 6 
 

6.   Administrative Updates: 

a. Fines applied to Waste Pro Invoicing  

Town Manager Kutney advised that fines for the March to Waste Pro totaled $8700.00.  Manager 

Kutney advised that he has been with Corporate Waste Pro Representative and feels that the 

meeting was very positive, and it is hoped that there will be improvement to the service levels 

provided by the Contractor going forward.   

 

b. Review of Procurement Ordinance 2008-009  

Town Manager Kutney advised that the Procurement Ordinance is being provided to the 

Committee for their information as this will be placed on the next FAAC Agenda for review.  

 

c. Municipal Financial System Software Proposals –  

Bill Underwood advised that Municipal Financial System Software Proposals were opened on 

Friday, May 23, 2014, and 4 proposals were received.  A Proposal Tabulation sheet has been 

provided to the FAAC for review.  Underwood also advised that he will provide his 

recommendation on the four proposals submitted at the next FAAC meeting.   

 

7.  CLOSING COMMENTS 

 

a. Public 

Keith Harris – advised that he had prepared comments to the Town Council with respect with the 

FAAC funding and culvert crossing, and is requesting a 15 to 20 minute meeting with Chair 

Ryan, Manager Kutney and Mayor Browning to discuss the remarks he will make prior to next 

week’s Town Council Meeting.  Town Manager Kutney advised that he would arrange for the 

meeting as requested.   

                

b. Committee Members 

Committee Members thanks all for attendance. 

               

8.  ADJOURNMENT 

 

       Member Johnson Moved, Seconded by Member Standish to adjourn the meeting at 10:30 PM.  The  

       vote on the motion was unanimous, 4/0.  

 

 

 

________________________________   ________________________________ 

            Perla D. Underwood               Elise Ryan, Chair 

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  8 of 100



Acct Account

 FY 10-11 
UNAUDITED

FINAL 
 FY 11-12 
Audited 

 FY 12-13
Audited 

 FY 13-14 
Budget 

 Year to Date
APRIL 30, 2014 

 FY 2014-15
Proposed 

Budget 
 FAAC Proposed 

Budget 
 Council

Recommend 
 Council
Adopted 

001-311-100-000 Ad Valorem Taxes 265,670        214,645        210,006         197,297         190,710              258,509             258,509               -               
Taxes - Ad Valorem Taxes Subtotal 265,670        214,645        210,006         197,297         190,710              258,509             258,509               -             -          

001-314-100-000 Electric Utility Tax 223,319        203,118        225,396         203,000         119,785              203,000             203,000               
001-315-100-000 Communications Services 153,947        138,478        117,082         125,446         51,241                105,000             105,000               
001-316-200-000 County Occupational License 9,596           10,419         8,588             5,000             4,264                 5,000                 5,000                   

Taxes Subtotal 386,862        352,015        351,066         333,446         175,290.00         313,000             313,000               -             -          

001-323-100-000 FPL Franchise Fee 219,169        188,222        185,002         200,000         77,353                185,000             185,000               
001-323-125-000 Haulers Licensing Fee 2,000             2,000             3,805                 -                     -                      
001-323-300-000 PBC Water Utility Franchise 10,727         5,048           5,550             5,050             3,284                 5,050                 5,050                   
001-329-100-000 Planning & Zoning Permit -               99                976                100                3,122                 2,000                 2,000                   

Permits, Franchise Fees & Special Subtotal 229,896        193,369        193,528         207,150         87,564.00           192,050             192,050               -             -          

001-335-120-000 State Revenue Sharing 75,405         77,999         78,495           85,446           45,071                85,446               85,446                 
001-335-180-000 Half Cent Sales Tax 221,950        207,901        217,322         224,014         117,894              224,014             224,014               

Intergovernmental Revenue Subtotal 297,355        285,900        295,817         309,460         162,965              309,460             309,460               -             -          

001-341-000-000 General Government Charges 2,352           7,702           11,007           7,000             2,493                 5,000                 4,000                   
001-343-349-000 Cost Recovery Fees -               53,948         34,110           25,000           20,166                35,000               35,000                 

Charges for Services Subtotal 2,352           61,650         45,117           32,000           22,659.00           40,000               40,000                 -             -          

001-351-100-000 Court Fines -               -               1,411           2,500           -                    -                   -          
001-354-100-000 Code Enforcement Fines -               35,727         300                5,000             9,648                 300                    300                     

Judgments, Fines & Forfeits Subtotal -               35,727         1,711             7,500             9,648                 300                    300                     -             -          

001-361-100-000 Interest 3,345           355              217                5,000             93                      200                    200                     
001-369-000-000 Other Misc. Income 5,069           50,649         2,204             5,000             2,633                 1,000                 1,000                   

Other Misc. Revenue Subtotal 8,414           51,004         2,421             10,000           2,726.00             1,200                 1,200                   -             -          

001-385-100-000 Transfer from Solid Waste Fund 11,649       -             -                     -                      -             -          
001-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance -               -               -                 -                     -                     -                      -               

Other Non-operating Sources Total 11,649         -               -                 -                     -                     -                      -             -          

Grand Total Revenue 1,202,198     1,194,310     1,099,666       1,096,853       651,562              1,114,519          1,114,519            -             -             

 
Recommended Revenue Estimates and Appropriations

 for Fiscal Year 2014-15
as of May 31, 2012

General Fund
Estimated Revenues

UMSG,LLC

Page 1 of 6
Created: 6/8/2014

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  9 of 100



Account Number Account

FY 10-11 
UNAUDITED

FINAL 
 FY 11-12 
Audited 

 FY 12-13
Audited 

 FY 13-14 
Budget 

 Year to Date
APRIL 30, 2014 

FY 2014-15
Proposed 

Budget 
 FAAC Proposed 

Budget 
 Council

Recommend 
 Council
Adopted 

001-511-310-000 Professional Services -               650                60,000           -                     -                     -                      -               -            
001-511-400-000 Travel 211              863              92                  3,000             -                     3,000                 3,000                   -               -            
001-511-420-000 Postage & Freight - (was legal Advertising) -               -               -                 -                     -                      -               -            
001-511-492-000 Other Operating Expenses 595              2,644           1,084             1,500             196                    1,500                 1,500                   -               -            
001-511-499-000 Other Current Charges - Council Reimbursement -               15,000           30,000           20,000                30,000               30,000                 -               
001-511-500-000 Education & Training (125)             300              -                 1,000             -                     1,000                 1,000                   -               -            
001-511-510-000 Office Supplies -               158              52                  300                -                     300                    300                     -               -            
001-511-520-000 Operating Supplies 55                -               -                 300                300                    300                     -               -            
001-511-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscriptions 5,034           1,296           4,244             2,435             4,015                 2,435                 2,435                   -               -            
001-511-820-000 Special Events/Contributions 1,513           4,662           3,327             5,350             500                    5,350                 4,000                   -               -             

Legislative Total 7,283           9,923           24,449           103,885         24,711                43,885               42,535                 -             -          

001-512-340-000 Other Services 200,000        256,843        256,414         264,106         154,062              268,596             268,596               -               -             
001-512-400-000 Travel 460              812              1,323             1,000             511                    1,500                 1,500                   -               -             
001-512-410-000 Communication Services - Moved to Gen Govt. 5,620           3,102           -                 -                 -                     -                     -                      -               -             
001-512-420-000 Postage & Freight 1,043           689              1,982             1,000             337                    1,000                 1,000                   -               -             
001-512-490-000 Legal Advertising - (NEW) 7,282           817                1,000             142                    500                    500                     -               -             
001-512-492-000 Other Operating Expenses 4,932           862              193                944                282                    944                    944                     -               -             
001-512-493-000 Election Expense 5,546           6,961             8,010             248                    8,010                 8,010                   -               -             
001-512-510-000 Office Supplies 1,972           6,861           10,318           8,600             7,339                 12,000               12,000                 -               -             
001-512-521-000 Loxahatchee Groves CERT - Moved to Gen Govt 2,950           665              -                 -                     -                     -                      -               -             
001-512-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscriptions 883              427              -                 570                80                      570                    570                     -               -             

Executive Total 223,406        277,543        278,008         285,230         163,001              293,120             293,120               -             -             

001-513-320-000 Accounting and Auditing 15,000         19,750         16,100           18,000           16,700                18,000               18,000                 -               -             
001-513-470-000 Printing and Binding 3,591           4,055           2,817             4,750             -                     1,750                 1,750                   -               -             
001-513-490-000 Legal Advertising 7,972           2,285           910                1,500             910                    2,000                 2,000                   -               -             
001-513-493-000 Election Expense - moved to Executive -               -                 -                     -                      -               -             

Financial & Administrative Total 26,563         26,090         19,827           24,250           17,610                21,750               21,750                 -             -             
`

001-514-310-000 Professional Services 73,472         67,402         106,975         90,000           51,564                120,000             120,000               -               -             
001-514-312-000 Legal Comprehensive Plan 42,627         -               -                 -                 -                     -                     -                      -               -             

Legal Total 116,099        67,402         106,975         90,000           51,564                120,000             120,000               -             -             

Financial and Administrative

Legal

as of May 31, 2012

General Fund
Appropriations

Legislative

Executive

Recommended Revenue Estimates and Appropriations
 for Fiscal Year 2014-15

UMSG,LLC

Page 2 of 6
Created: 6/8/2014

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  10 of 100



Account Number Account Title Detail Description Amount FAAC 
Council
Amount

Council
Adopted

001-511-310-000 Professional Services $0 $0 $0 $0

001-511-400-000 Travel $3,000 $3,000 $0 $0
Transportation Reimbursement as necessary $1,000 $1,000 $0 $0
 Misc Expenses $2,000 $2,000 $0 $0

001-511-420-000 Postage & Freight - (was legal Advertising) $0 $0 $0 $0

001-511-492-000 Other Operating Expenses $1,500 $1,500 $0 $0
Meeting expenses $500 $500 $0 $0
Town brand marketing $1,000 $1,000 $0 $0

001-511-499-000 Other Current Charges - Counc 001-511-499-000 $30,000 $30,000 $0
Town Council Reimbursement @ $500 per month per Council $30,000 $30,000 $0

001-511-500-000 Education & Training $1,000 $1,000 $0 $0
Misc Seminars $1,000 $1,000 $0 $0

001-511-510-000 Office Supplies $300 $300 $0 $0
Misc office supplies $300 $300 $0 $0

001-511-520-000 Operating Supplies $300 $300 $0 $0
Misc supplies $300 $300 $0 $0

001-511-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscriptions $2,435 $2,435 $0 $0
Florida League of Cities - annual membership $500 $500 $0 $0

Government Finance Officers Association Annual Membership $160 $160 $0 $0
Palm Beach County League of Cities $550 $550 $0 $0
Palm West Chamber of Commerce - annual membership $225 $225 $0 $0
Palm Beach County League of Cities - small cities hosting $500 $500 $0 $0
Miscellaneous subscriptions $500 $500 $0 $0

001-511-820-000 Special Events/Contributions $5,350 $4,000 $0 $0
Holiday Parade supplies $350 $0 $0 $0
Holiday Parade Float $1,000 $0 $0 $0

Volunteer Committee Member Appreciation $2,000 $2,000 $0 $0
Other unscheduled events $2,000 $2,000 $0 $0

Legislative

UMSG,LLC

Page 1 of 12
Created: 6/8/2014

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  11 of 100



Account Number Account Title Detail Description Amount FAAC
Council
Amount

Council
Adopted

001-512-340-000 Other Services $268,596 $268,596 $0 $0
UMSG - Contract Management Services up CPI @ 1.7% $268,596 $268,596 $0

001-512-400-000 Travel $1,500 $1,500 $0 $0
Town Manager Mileage & Misc. reimbursement $1,500 $1,500 $0

001-512-410-000 Communication Services - Moved to Gen Govt. $0 $0 $0 $0
Account moved to General Government

001-512-420-000 Postage & Freight $1,000 $1,000 $0 $0
General, Code Enforcement, and Special Magistrate notifications $1,000 $1,000 $0

001-512-490-000 Legal Advertising - (NEW) $500 $500 $0 $0
General notices, procurement, and ordinance advertising $500 $500 $0

001-512-492-000 Other Operating Expenses $944 $944 $0 $0
Recording Fees $500 $500 $0
Credit Card Machine and fees $444 $444 $0

001-512-493-000 Election Expense $8,010 $8,010 $0 $0
Advertising $1,300 $1,300 $0
Election Inspectors compensation $800 $800 $0
Law Enforcement escort service $160 $160 $0
Training and expenses $2,250 $2,250 $0
Palm Beach County Supervisor of Election charges $3,500 $3,500 $0

001-512-510-000 Office Supplies $12,000 $12,000 $0 $0
 TCI Automation - Per page printing charges - 2 copiers $6,000 $6,000 $0
Misc office supplies for Town Hall $6,000 $6,000 $0

001-512-521-000 Loxahatchee Groves CERT - Moved to Gen Govt $0
Account moved to General Government $0 $0 $0 $0

001-512-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscriptions $570 $570 $0 $0
GFOA for CAFR submission $320 $320 $0

Executive

UMSG,LLC

Page 2 of 12
Created: 6/8/2014

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  12 of 100



Account Number Account Title Detail Description Amount FAAC
Council
Amount

Council
Adopted

001-513-320-000 Accounting and Auditing $18,000 $18,000 $0 $0
Nowlen Holt & Miner - auditing services $18,000 $18,000 $0

001-513-470-000 Printing and Binding $1,750 $1,750 $0 $0
Business cards $1,000 $1,000 $0
Misc reports and submission $750 $750 $0

$0

001-513-490-000 Legal Advertising $2,000 $2,000 $0 $0
TRIM notices $2,000 $2,000 $0

001-513-493-000 Election Expense - moved to Executive $0 $0 $0

Financial and Administrative

UMSG,LLC

Page 4 of 12
Created: 6/8/2014

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  13 of 100



Account Number Account Title Detail Description Amount FAAC
Council
Amount

Council
Adopted

001-514-310-000 Professional Services $120,000 $120,000 $0 $0
 Goren,Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, PA - Legal Counsel $120,000 $120,000 $0

$0

001-514-312-000 Legal Comprehensive Plan $0 $0 $0 $0

Legal

UMSG,LLC

Page 5 of 12
Created: 6/8/2014

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  14 of 100



Account Number Account

FY 10-11 
UNAUDITED

FINAL 
 FY 11-12 
Audited 

 FY 12-13
Audited 

 FY 13-14 
Budget 

 Year to Date
APRIL 30, 2014 

FY 2014-15
Proposed 

Budget 
 FAAC Proposed 

Budget 
 Council

Recommend 
 Council
Adopted 

001-515-310-000 Professional Services -               25,000         56,603           40,000           13,537                40,000               40,000                 -               -            
001-515-340-000 Other Services 2,962           -               76,733           79,042           46,108                80,385               80,385                 -               -            
001-515-343-000 Planning & Zoning Contract 7,894           5,825           -                 20,000           876                    20,000               20,000                 -               -            
001-515-347-000 Comprehensive Plan 10,558         -               -                 -                 -                     -                     -                      -               -            
001-515-349-000 Cost Recovery Expenditure -               53,948         38,288           25,000           20,406                35,000               35,000                 -               -            
001-515-490-000 Legal Advertising -               4,524             6,000             8,695                 10,000               10,000                 -               -            

Comprehensive Planning & Zoning Total 21,414         84,773         176,148         164,042         80,927                185,385             185,385               -             -          

001-519-315-000 Special Magistrate -               19,299         24,074           16,000           7,009                 16,000               16,000                 -               -             
001-519-354-000 Code Compliance 56,573         25,612         28,100           41,000           10,587                38,000               38,000                 -               -             
001-519-410-000 Communications Services 2,278           5,742             5,700             3,792                 6,800                 6,800                   -               -             
001-519-440-000 Rentals and Leases 12,998         17,241         18,634           20,000           11,005                34,783               34,783                 -               -             
001-519-450-000 Insurance 5,538           16,372         23,023           18,000           15,111                18,000               18,000                 -               -             
001-519-460-000 Repair & Maint - Building 154              6,225           2,400             2,450             1,600                 3,600                 3,600                   -               -             
001-519-470-000 Printing and Binding 6,917           705              -                 -                 -                     -                     -                      -               -             
001-519-480-000 Promotional Activities 354              -               -                 -                 -                     -                     -                      -               -             
001-519-490-000 Computer Equip Software & Hardware Repair -               25,056         1,727             2,500             599                    5,500                 5,500                   -               -             
001-519-491-000 Computer Services -               3,370             3,631             2,179                 7,292                 7,292                   -               -             
001-519-494-000 Inspector General Office -               468              -                 5,280             2,218                 5,280                 5,280                   -               -             
001-519-810-000 Aids to Government Agenc -               -               28,893           -                 
001-519-820-000 Loxahatchee Groves CERT 2,853             2,000             208                    2,000                 2,000                   -               -             
001-519-900-000 Transfer to Transportation Fund -               48,913         -                 -                 -                     -                     -                      -               -             
001-519-910-000 Transfer to Sanitation Fund -               -                 -                 -                     -                     -                      -               -             
001-519-920-000 Transfer to Capital Projects -               1,000,000     -                 -                 -                     -                     -                      -               -             
001-519-990-000 Contingency -               -                 12,104           -                     18,421               9,693                   -               -             

Other Governmental Services Total 82,534         1,162,169     138,816         128,665         54,308                155,676             146,948               -             -             

001-521-341-000 Professional Services-PBSO 274,785        274,785        275,243         280,281         163,497              280,281             280,281               -               -             
001-521-342-000 Contractual-ADDL PBSO -             126            -               500              -                    500                  10,500               -               -           

Law Enforcement Total 274,785        274,911        275,243         280,781         163,497              280,781             290,781               -             -             

001-539-340-000 Other Services 407              1,847           2,950             14,000           1,253                 14,000               14,000                 -               -             
001-541-310-000 Professional Services -               -                 -                 -                     -                     -                      -               -             

Public Works Total 407              1,847           2,950             14,000           1,253                 14,000               14,000                 -             -             

Grand Total Expenditure 752,491        1,904,658     1,022,416       565,566              1,114,597          1,114,519            -             -             

Planning and Zoning

Other General Government

Law Enforcement

Public Works

Recommended Revenue Estimates and Appropriations
 for Fiscal Year 2014-15

as of May 31, 2012

General Fund
Appropriations

UMSG,LLC

Page 3 of 6
Created: 6/8/2014

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  15 of 100



Account Number Account Title Detail Description Amount FAAC
Council
Amount

Council
Adopted

001-515-310-000 Professional Services $40,000 $40,000 $0 $0
Town initiated engineering services $40,000 $40,000 $0

.

001-515-340-000 Other Services $80,385 $80,385 $0 $0
UMSG - planning & zoning services CPI @ 1.6% $80,385 $80,385 $0

001-515-343-000 Planning & Zoning Contract $20,000 $20,000 $0 $0
Land Research Management - Town initiated planning services $20,000 $20,000 $0 $0

001-515-347-000 Comprehensive Plan $0 $0 $0 $0
Modifications - Capital Improvement Element $0 $0 $0

001-515-349-000 Cost Recovery Expenditure $35,000 $35,000 $0 $0
Various projects (TBD) $35,000 $35,000 $0

001-515-490-000 Legal Advertising $10,000 $10,000 $0 $0
Planning & Zoning Avertising non-cost recovery matters $10,000 $10,000 $0

Planning and Zoning

UMSG,LLC

Page 6 of 12
Created: 6/8/2014

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  16 of 100



Account Number Account Title Detail Description Amount FAAC Amount

Council
Adopted

001-519-315-000 Special Magistrate $16,000 $16,000 $0 $0
Caldwell & Pacetti - Special Magistrate $16,000 $16,000 $0

001-519-354-000 Code Compliance $38,000 $38,000 $0 $0
Tew & Taylor - code enforcement case presentment $35,000 $35,000 $0
Miscellaneous services and support $3,000 $3,000 $0

001-519-410-000 Communications Services $6,800 $6,800 $0 $0
ATT - Telephone and Long Distance Services $3,600 $3,600 $0
Comcast - Internet Services $2,500 $2,500 $0
Boost Mobile $700 $700

001-519-440-000 Rentals and Leases $34,783 $34,783 $0 $0
 TCI automation - Toshiba copier rental $4,200 $4,200 $0
Easy Self-Storage - unit $1,788 $1,788 $0
Meeting Room rentals - 3 meeting monthly $300 $300 $0
Yee's Corporation - Office suites $24,000 $24,000 $0
Drinking water service $300 $300 $0
Miscellaneous rental or leases $4,195 $4,195 $0

001-519-450-000 Insurance $18,000 $18,000 $0 $0
Florida League of Cities - General Liability $18,000 $18,000 $0

001-519-460-000 Repair & Maint - Building $3,600 $3,600 $0 $0
Cleaning services $3,600 $3,600 $0

001-519-470-000 Printing and Binding $0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0 $0

001-519-480-000 Promotional Activities $0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0

001-519-490-000 Computer Equip Software & Hardware Repair $5,500 $5,500 $0 $0
Misc. software upgrades $1,500 $1,500 $0
Replacement of Town Council hardware $1,200 $1,200 $0
Update Microsoft Office Pro Suite @ $400 each $2,800 $2,800

001-519-491-000 Computer Services $7,292 $7,292 $0 $0
Hosting - e-City Services $1,500 $1,500 $0
Microsoft Exchange 14 - email $1,698 $1,698 $0
Dropbox $1,045 $1,045 $0
Streaming video from eCity Services $3,000 $3,000 $0
Carbonite $49 $49 $0

001-519-494-000 Inspector General Office $5,280 $5,280 $0 $0
Various contract requirements $5,280 $5,280 $0

001-519-820-000 Loxahatchee Groves CERT $2,000 $2,000 $0 $0
Annual contribution $2,000 $2,000 $0

001-519-900-000 Transfer to Transportation Fund $0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0

001-519-910-000 Transfer to Sanitation Fund $0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0

001-519-920-000 Transfer to Capital Projects $0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0

001-519-990-000 Contingency $18,421 $9,693 $0 $0
$18,421 $9,693 $0

Other General Government

UMSG,LLC

Page 7 of 12
Created: 6/8/2014

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  17 of 100



Account Number Account Title Detail Description Amount FAAC
Council
Amount

Council
Adopted

001-521-341-000 Professional Services-PBSO $280,281 $280,281 $0 $0
2% increase for FY2014 $280,281 $280,281 $0

001-521-342-000 Contractual-ADDL PBSO $500 $10,500 $0 $0
Misc. detail shifts for BSO $500 $10,500 $0

Law Enforcement

UMSG,LLC

Page 8 of 12
Created: 6/8/2014

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  18 of 100



Account Number Account Title Detail Description Amount FAAC
Council
Amount

Council
Adopted

001-539-340-000 Other Services $14,000 $14,000 $0 $0
Miscellaneous physical environment services $14,000 $14,000 $0

001-541-310-000 Professional Services $0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0

Public Works

UMSG,LLC

Page 9 of 12
Created: 6/8/2014

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  19 of 100



Account Number Account

 FY 10-11 
UNAUDITED

FINAL 
 FY 11-12 
Audited 

 FY 12-13
Audited 

 FY 13-14 
Budget 

 Year to Date
APRIL 30, 2014 

 FY 2014-15
Proposed 

Budget 
 FAAC Proposed 

Budget 
 Council

Recommend 
 Council
Adopted 

101-312-410-000 1st Local Option Fuel Tax (6c) 260,800        246,902        245,644         249,245         120,027              247,059             247,060               -               -             
101-312-420-000 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (5c) 122,025        116,036        114,427         117,326         58,948                117,326             117,326               -               -             
101-363-990-000 Contribution from General Fund -               48,913         -                 -                 -                     -                     -                      -               -             
101-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance -               856,191       -                   -                    -               -           

Total Revenue 382,825        411,851        360,071         1,222,762       178,975              364,385             364,386               -             -             

Account Number Account

FY 10-11 
UNAUDITED

FINAL 
 FY 11-12 
Audited 

 FY 12-13
Audited 

 FY 13-14 
Budget 

 Year to Date
APRIL 30, 2014 

FY 2014-15
Proposed 

Budget 
 FAAC Proposed 

Budget 
 Council

Recommend 
 Council
Adopted 

101-541-467-000 Traffic Control Signs-6c 3,709           19,066           6,000             1,095                 10,000               10,000                 -               -             
101-541-468-000 Town Roads Maint.-6c 19,765       49,975       73,667         93,245         28,608               62,059             102,059             -               -           
101-541-469-000 Road Maintenance District-6c 130,629        150,305        153,755         150,000         2,915                 150,000             150,000               -               -             
101-541-631-000 Road and Streets -new construction-5c 6,460           -                 -                 -                     -                     -                      -               -             
101-541-632-000 Special Projects 650              901                -                 -                     25,000               60,000                 -               -             
101-541-633-000 22nd Road Ditch 20,770         -                 -                 -                     -                     -                      -               
101-541-634-000 Town 148th Terr Bridge (5)/Culvert -5c 606              50,663         -                 -                 -                     -                     -                      -               -             
101-541-636-000 Road and Streets -new construction-6c 138,844        -                 -                 -                     -                     -                      -               
101-541-920-000 Transfer to Capital Projects -                 973,517         15,070                -                     -                      -               
101-541-990-000 Transfer to Fund Balance 5ct. -                 -                 -                     117,326             42,327                 -               -             

-               -               
Total Expenditure 182,589        389,787        247,389         1,222,762       47,688                364,385             364,386               -             -             

Transportation Fund
Estimate Revenues

Transportation Fund
Appropriations

Recommended Revenue Estimates and Appropriations
 for Fiscal Year 2014-15

as of May 31, 2012

UMSG,LLC

Page 4 of 6
Created: 6/8/2014

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  20 of 100



Account Number Account Title Detail Description Amount FAAC

Council
Amount

Council
Adopted

101-312-410-000 1st Local Option Fuel Tax (6c) $249,245 $249,245 $0 $0
State Dept Fin Svc Estimate O&M $249,245 $249,245 $0

101-312-420-000 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (5c) $117,326 $117,326 $0 $0
State Dept Fin Svc Estimate Capital $117,326 $117,326 $0

101-363-990-000 Contribution from General Fund $0 $0 $0 $0
Not needed for FY14 $0 $0 $0

101-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance $0 $0 $0 $0
5 cent gas tax fund balance reserve $0
6 cent gas tax fund balance reserve $0

$0 $0

101-541-467-000 Traffic Control Signs-6c $10,000 $10,000 $0 $0
Various traffic control signs $6,000 $6,000 $0 0
Installation $2,000 $2,000
Equestrian Signs $2,000 $2,000

101-541-468-000 Town Roads Maint.-6c $62,059 $102,059 $0 $0
Town road maintenance @ $110/mile $25,000 $25,000 $0
Base rock for Town roads @ $12/ton $5,000 $5,000 $0
Road repairs $32,059 $32,059 $0
Hedging $40,000 $0

101-541-469-000 Road Maintenance District-6c $150,000 $150,000 $0 $0

Actual cost reimbursements up to $150,000 $150,000 $0

101-541-631-000 Road and Streets -new construction-5c $0 $0 $0 $0

101-541-632-000 Special Projects $25,000 $60,000 $0 $0
Equestrian Crossings Okeechobee Blvd. $25,000 $60,000

101-541-633-000 22nd Road Ditch $0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0

101-541-634-000 Town 148th Terr Bridge (5)/Culvert -5c $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $0 $0
101-541-920-000 Transfer to Capital Projects $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $0

101-541-990-000 Transfer to Fund Balance 5ct. $117,326 $42,327 $0 $0
$117,326 $42,327 $0

Transportation Fund

Appropriations

Revenues

UMSG,LLC

Page 10 of 12
Created: 6/8/2014

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  21 of 100



Account Number Account

FY 10-11 
UNAUDITED

FINAL 
 FY 11-12 
Audited 

 FY 12-13
Audited 

 FY 13-14 
Budget 

 Year to Date
APRIL 30, 2014 

FY 2014-15
Proposed 

Budget 
 FAAC Proposed 

Budget 
 Council

Recommend 
 Council
Adopted 

305-363-990-000 Contributions from General Fund -               1,000,000     -                 -                 -                     -                     -                      -               -             
305-363-991-000 Contributions from Transportation Fund -                 973,517         15,070                -                     -                      -               
305-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance -               829,047       52,439               472,934           -                    -               -           

Total Revenue -               -                 1,802,564       67,509                472,934             -                      -             -             

Account Number Account

FY 10-11 
UNAUDITED

FINAL 
 FY 11-12 
Audited 

 FY 12-13
Audited 

 FY 13-14 
Budget 

 Year to Date
APRIL 30, 2014 

FY 2014-15
Proposed 

Budget 
 FAAC Proposed 

Budget 
 Council

Recommend 
 Council
Adopted 

305-541-610-000 Surveying Town Roads -               -               -                 100,000         9,653                 100,000             -                      -               -             
305-541-620-000 OGEM Collecting Canal Road -               -               -                 943,630         -                     -                     -                      -               -             
305-541-630-000 Okeechobee and D Road Traffic Light -               -               -                 250,000         6,000                 244,000             -                      -               -             
305-541-640-000 Town Roads OGEM Projects -                 100,000         51,856                -                     -                      -               -             
305-541-650-000 Trails -                 80,000           -                     100,000             -                      -               -             
305-541-652-000 "D" Road to Southern Blvd -                 300,000         -                     -                     -                      -               -             
305-541-654-000 Purchase roads from LGWCD -             -             -               28,934         -                    28,934             -                    -               -           

Total Expenditure -               -               -                 1,802,564       67,509                472,934             -                      -             -             

as of May 31, 2012

Capital Improvement Program
Estimated Revenues

Capital Improvement Program
Appropriations

Recommended Revenue Estimates and Appropriations
 for Fiscal Year 2014-15

UMSG,LLC

Page 5 of 6
Created: 6/8/2014

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  22 of 100



Account Number Account Title Detail Description Amount FAAC

Council
Amount

Council
Adopted

305-337-300-000 Local Govt Unit Grant - Physical Environ $40,000

Grant from Palm Beach County through the LGWCD for trails $40,000

305-363-991-000 Contributions from Transportation Fund $0 $0

305-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance $443,308 $0 $0
Transfer fund in from remaining unassigned fund balance $443,308 $0

305-541-610-000 Surveying Town Roads $90,374 $0 $0
TBD $90,374 $0

305-541-620-000 OGEM Collecting Canal Road $0 $0
Road and drainage improvements $0 $0

305-541-630-000 Okeechobee and D Road Traffic Light $244,000 $0 $0
Tentative costs to implement traffic control device $244,000

$0
305-541-640-000 Town Roads OGEM Projects $0 $0

$0 $0

305-541-654-000 Trails $120,000 $0
Equestrian trails $120,000

$0

305-541-652-000 "D" Road to Southern Blvd $0 $0
FDOT rejected traffic light $0

305-541-654-000 Purchase roads from LGWCD $28,934 $0
Amortized cost for road acquisition from LGWCD for 5 fiscal years $28,934 $0

Appropriations

Capital Improvement Fund
Estimate Revenues & Appropriations

Estimated Revenues

UMSG,LLC

Page 11 of 12
Created: 6/8/2014

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  23 of 100



Proposed Forecast Total
FY 14 4/30/14 FY 15 FY 16 FY 17 FY 18 FY 19 FY 15  - FY 19

Funding
External Sources (Excluding Financing)
Grant* -                      $40,000 -                      -                       -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                       -                      -                    
Total Available Resources:** $1,973,517 $1,906,008 $1,422,700 $1,293,766 $1,164,832 $1,135,898
Internal Sources
General Fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Fund Balance - CIP $829,047 $52,439 $443,308 $128,934 $128,934 $28,934 $0 $730,110
Gas Tax $973,517 $15,070 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 -                    
UNFUNDED $0 $0 $0 $0 ` $0 -                    
Subtotal : $1,802,564 $67,509 $443,308 $128,934 $128,934 $28,934 $0 730,110       

Total Revenue & Other Sources 1,802,564      $483,308 128,934         128,934          28,934           $770,110

Projects
Town Road Survey $100,000 $9,653 $90,374 $0 $0 $0 0 $90,374
 Collecting Canal $943,630 $0 $0 $0 $0 -                      $0
Traffic Light Okeechobee $250,000 $6,000 $244,000 -                      -                       -                      -                      $244,000
Town Roads OGEM Projects $100,000 $51,856 $0 $0 -                       -                      -                      -                    
Trails $80,000 $0 $120,000 $100,000 $100,000 -                      -                      $320,000
Typical Paving of  "D" Road $300,000 $0 $0 $0 -                      -                      -                    
Road acquisiton from LGWCD $28,934 $28,934 28,934           28,934            28,934           -                      115,736       
Town Hall Alternatives $0 $0 $0 -                       -                      -                      $0

Total $1,802,564 $67,509 $483,308 $128,934 $128,934 $28,934 $770,110

EOY Available -                      $1,906,008 $1,422,700 $1,293,766 $1,164,832 $1,135,898 $1,135,898

*   Note:  Transfer from LGWCD for Trails
** Note:  FY2014 Beginning Balance after $400,000 Transfer to General Fund

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES, FLORIDA

Proposed FY 2015 - 2019 Budget

Total Capital Improvement Fund - Five-Year Plan

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  24 of 100



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT DETAIL SHEET
A.  PROJECT IDENTIFICATION
PROJECT NAME: Town Road Survey PROJECT NUMBER: 0006
LOCATION: All Non-District Roads

B. PROJECT INFORMATION
DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: Tentative cost to survey all Town roads or implementation of master

                                                                             transportation system
RELATIONSHIP TO OTHER PROJECTS/PLANS: None

C.  EXPENDITURE SCHEDULE: ACCOUNT NUMBER: 305-519-600-000
Cost Elements: Total FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 beyond
Plan, Design, Supervn $90,374 $90,374 $0
Land $0
Site Improvements $0
Construction $0
Furniture & Equipment $0
Total: $90,374 $90,374 $0

D.  FUNDING SOURCE/FUNDING SCHEDULE:
General Fund $0
Fund Balance - CIP $90,374 $90,374
Gas Tax $0 $0
Grant $0
CIP Fund Balance $0 $0
Total: $90,374 $90,374 $0

E.  LEVEL OF SERVICE: PLANNING AREA:
Plan LOS N/A
Actual LOS N/A
Added Capacity N/A

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  25 of 100



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT DETAIL SHEET
A.  PROJECT IDENTIFICATION
PROJECT NAME:  Collecting Canal PROJECT NUMBER:
LOCATION: Collecting Canal Road

B. PROJECT INFORMATION
DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: OGEM improvements to Collecting Canal Road 

RELATIONSHIP TO OTHER PROJECTS/PLANS: None

C.  EXPENDITURE SCHEDULE: ACCOUNT NUMBER: 305-519-600-000

Cost Elements: Total FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 beyond
Plan, Design, Supervn $0 $0
Land $0 $0
Site Improvements $0 $0
Construction $0 $0
Furniture & Equipment $0
Total: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

D.  FUNDING SOURCE/FUNDING SCHEDULE:
General Fund $0 $0
Fund Balance - CIP $0 $0
Gas Tax $0 $0
Grant $0 $0
Unfunded $0 $0
Total: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

E.  LEVEL OF SERVICE: PLANNING AREA:
Plan LOS N/A
Actual LOS N/A
Added Capacity N/A

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  26 of 100



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT DETAIL SHEET
A.  PROJECT IDENTIFICATION
PROJECT NAME: Traffic Light Okeechobee PROJECT NUMBER:
LOCATION: Okeechobee and D Road

B. PROJECT INFORMATION
DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: Tentative cost to implement traffic control device

RELATIONSHIP TO OTHER PROJECTS/PLANS: None

C.  EXPENDITURE SCHEDULE: ACCOUNT NUMBER: 305-519-600-000

Cost Elements: Total FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 beyond
Plan, Design, Supervn $0
Land $0
Site Improvements $0
Construction $244,000 $244,000
Furniture & Equipment $0
Total: $244,000 $244,000 $0

D.  FUNDING SOURCE/FUNDING SCHEDULE:
General Fund $0
Fund Balance - CIP $244,000 $244,000
Gas Tax $0 $0
Grant
Unfunded
Total: $244,000 $244,000 $0

E.  LEVEL OF SERVICE: PLANNING AREA:
Plan LOS N/A
Actual LOS N/A
Added Capacity N/A

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  27 of 100



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT DETAIL SHEET
A.  PROJECT IDENTIFICATION
PROJECT NAME: Trails PROJECT NUMBER:
LOCATION: 

B. PROJECT INFORMATION
DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION:  Development of a horse trail from A Road to Folsom Road 

RELATIONSHIP TO OTHER PROJECTS/PLANS: None

C.  EXPENDITURE SCHEDULE: ACCOUNT NUMBER: 305-519-600-000

Cost Elements: Total FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 beyond
Plan, Design, Supervn $80,000 $80,000 $0
Land $100,000 $100,000
Site Improvements $100,000 $100,000
Construction $40,000 $40,000
Furniture & Equipment $0
Total: $320,000 $120,000 $100,000 $100,000

D.  FUNDING SOURCE/FUNDING SCHEDULE:
General Fund $0
Fund Balance - CIP $280,000 $80,000 $100,000 $100,000
Gas Tax $0
Grant $40,000 $40,000
Unfunded $0
Total: $320,000 $120,000 $100,000 $100,000

E.  LEVEL OF SERVICE: PLANNING AREA:
Plan LOS N/A
Actual LOS N/A
Added Capacity N/A

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  28 of 100



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT DETAIL SHEET
A.  PROJECT IDENTIFICATION
PROJECT NAME: Typical Paving of  "D" Road PROJECT NUMBER:
LOCATION: D Road

B. PROJECT INFORMATION
DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: Provide FDOT paving requirements on "D" Road from Southern Boulevard

RELATIONSHIP TO OTHER PROJECTS/PLANS: None

C.  EXPENDITURE SCHEDULE: ACCOUNT NUMBER: 305-519-600-000

Cost Elements: Total FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 beyond
Plan, Design, Supervn $0 $0
Land $0
Site Improvements $0
Construction $0
Furniture & Equipment $0
Total: $0 $0 $0 $0

D.  FUNDING SOURCE/FUNDING SCHEDULE:
General Fund $0
Fund Balance - CIP
Gas Tax $0 $0
Grant $0
Unfunded $0
Total: $0 $0 $0 $0

E.  LEVEL OF SERVICE: PLANNING AREA:
Plan LOS N/A
Actual LOS N/A
Added Capacity N/A

north to the bridge.  OGEM from the north side of the bridge to Collecting Canal after the Town 
receives necessary ownership transfer from the LGWCD

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  29 of 100



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT DETAIL SHEET
A.  PROJECT IDENTIFICATION
PROJECT NAME: Road acquisiton from LGWCD PROJECT NUMBER:
LOCATION: OGM paved roads with the Town

B. PROJECT INFORMATION
DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION:

RELATIONSHIP TO OTHER PROJECTS/PLANS: None

C.  EXPENDITURE SCHEDULE: ACCOUNT NUMBER: 305-519-600-000

Cost Elements: Total FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 beyond
Plan, Design, Supervn $0 $0
Land $0
Site Improvements $115,736 $28,934 $28,934 $28,934 $28,934 $0
Construction $0
Furniture & Equipment $0
Total: $115,736 $28,934 $28,934 $28,934 $28,934 $0 $0

D.  FUNDING SOURCE/FUNDING SCHEDULE:
General Fund $0
Fund Balance - CIP $115,736 $28,934 $28,934 $28,934 $28,934
Gas Tax
Grant
Unfunded
Total: $115,736 $28,934 $28,934 $28,934 $28,934 $0 $0

E.  LEVEL OF SERVICE: PLANNING AREA:
Plan LOS N/A
Actual LOS N/A
Added Capacity N/A

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  30 of 100



Account Number Account

FY 10-11 
UNAUDITED

FINAL 
 FY 11-12 
Audited 

 FY 12-13
Audited 

 FY 13-14 
Budget 

 Year to Date
APRIL 30, 2014 

FY 2014-15
Proposed 

Budget 
 FAAC Proposed 

Budget 
 Council

Recommend 
 Council
Adopted 

405-323-125-000 Haulers Licensing Fee - MOVED to GF 3,500           1,000           -                 -                 -                     -                     -                      -               -             
405-325-205-000 Solid Waste Assessments 468,322        471,397        350,051.69     432,873.00     391,623              432,873             432,873               -               -             
405-325-206-000 Discount Fees (13,679) (14,981) (10,214) (12,103) (13,727) (11,644) (11,644) 0 -             
405-343-120-000 SWA Recycling Income 8,324           7,571           7,719.28        8,000.00        2,162                 6,700                 6,700                   -               -             
405-363-990-000 Contributions from General Fund -             -             -               -               -                    -                   -                    -               -           

Total Revenue 466,467        464,987        347,557         428,770         380,058              427,929             427,929               -             -             

Account Number Account

FY 10-11 
UNAUDITED

FINAL 
 FY 11-12 
Audited 

 FY 12-13
Audited 

 FY 13-14 
Budget 

 Year to Date
APRIL 30, 2014 

FY 2014-15
Proposed 

Budget 
 FAAC Proposed 

Budget 
 Council

Recommend 
 Council
Adopted 

405-534-345-000 Contractual - Waste Over 9,200           9,500           8,336.00        7,010.00        15,868                7,000                 7,000                   -               -             
405-534-346-000 PBC Administration Fee - 1% 5,312         4,052         4,249.05      4,460.00      3,667                4,329               4,329                 -               -           
405-534-420-000 Postage & Freight -               34                28.00             500.00           -                     300                    300                     -               -             
405-534-434-000 Solid Waste Contractor 439,024        413,998        451,634.40     415,800.00     223,241              415,800             415,800               -               -             
405-534-436-000 Other Sanitation Service 2,400           1,333           15,250.00       -                 -                     -                     -                      -               -             
405-534-490-000 Legal Advertising 700              -               -                 1,000.00        700                    500                    500                     -               -             
405-534-595-000 TOLG Management Fee 12,000       279            -               -               -                    -                   -                    -               -           

Total Expenditure 468,636        429,196        479,497         428,770         243,476              427,929             427,929               -             -             

Appropriations

Recommended Revenue Estimates and Appropriations
 for Fiscal Year 2014-15

as of May 31, 2012

Solid Waste Fund
Estimated Revenues

Solid Waste Fund

UMSG,LLC

Page 6 of 6
Created: 6/8/2014

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  31 of 100



Account Number Account Title Detail Description Amount FAAC
Council
Amount

Council
Adopted

405-325-205-000 Solid Waste Assessments $432,873 $432,873 $0 $0
1,257 ERU @ $344.37 $432,873 $432,873

405-325-206-000 Discount Fees ($11,644) ($11,644) $0 $0
Early payment of tax bills @ 3.0% average discount ($11,644) ($11,644) $0

405-343-120-000 SWA Recycling Income $6,700 $6,700 $0 $0
Recycle income sharing PBC SWA $6,700 $6,700

405-363-990-000 Contributions from General Fund $0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0

$0 $0

TOTAL REVENUE $427,929 $427,929 -$            $0

405-534-345-000 Contractual - Waste Over $7,000 $7,000 $0 $0
Frank Schiola $7,000 $7,000

405-534-346-000 PBC Administration Fee - 1% $4,329 $4,329 $0 $0
1% for administration by PBC $4,329 $4,329 $0

405-534-420-000 Postage & Freight $300 $300 $0 $0
Miscellaneous mailings $300 $300

405-534-434-000 Solid Waste Contractor $415,800 $415,800 $0 $0
Cost estimated using existing contract price of 
$27.50/unit/month $415,800 $415,800

405-534-436-000 Other Sanitation Service $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0

405-534-490-000 Legal Advertising $500 $500 $0 $0
Miscellaneous advertising $500 $500
Reduced due to Assessment approval

405-534-595-000 TOLG Management Fee $0 $0 $0 $0
No TOLG fee needed $0 $0 $0

Appropriations

Solid Waste Fund

UMSG,LLC

Page 12 of 12
Created: 6/8/2014

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  32 of 100



84
Je
Te

 

 

T

F

D

S

A
(S
s
re
 
T
w
la
q
a
p
co
 
D
ti
2
th
2
 
W
m
 
I 
T
 
E
 
 

40 N.E. Stokes
ensen Beach, Flo
elephone: 772.23

To:  

From:  

Date:  

Subject: 

At the May 2
Software as
heet were p
eceived thro

The FAAC w
was asked to
ater meeting
uick a man
nd final rec
lan, at leas
ome at late

During the in
me to assim
014, when 
he Town Co
014, deadli

We would re
meeting.   

hope this m
Town should

Enclosures 

Und

s Terrace          
orida 34957        
33.1511             

Finance A

William F

May 19, 2

Governm

27, 2014, F
s a Service
presented. 
ough May 2

was asked r
o perform a
g date.  The
ner as poss

commendat
st one comm
er date. 

nterlude, it 
milate and c
a proposed

ouncil.  This
ine request

espectfully r

memorandu
d have with

derwood 

                       
                          
                          

Advisory an

. Underwoo

2014 

ental Softw

AAC meeti
) for an inte
 The Town

23, 2014, n

review the s
a review, an
e intent wa
sible.  Due 
tion of the f
mittee mem

became ev
complete fo
d solid wast
s meeting is
ted by the P

request, the

um will assis
in its contro

Managem

                       
                         
                        

Mem

nd Auditing 

od, II, Mana

ware Acquis

ng, four (4)
egrated mu
 issued the
o later than

submittals f
nalysis, and
s to perform
to the need

fiscal year 2
mber expres

vident the fis
or presentat
te assessm
s recomme
Palm Beach

e FAAC con

st the FAAC
ol. 

ment Serv

 
                      
                         
                          

morandum

Committee

aging Partn

sition 

) response 
nicipal fina

e RFP on Ap
n 2:00 P. M

for discussi
d provide a 
m the review
d of the com
2015 budge
ssed the po

scal year 2
tion to the T

ment, budge
ended to the
h County Pr

ncur to mov

C and Coun

 

vices Grou

                      
                         
                         

e 

ner 

proposals t
ncial system
pril 1, 2014

M.    

ion at a sub
recommen

w, and prov
mmittee to 
et proposal 
sition that t

015 budget
Town Coun
et, and milla
e Council in
roperty App

ve this item

ncil in the a

up, LLC 

          William
                        
                        E

to the RFP 
m and resp

4, and subm

bsequent m
ndation to th
vide a reco
concentrate
and capita

the committ

t would con
ncil no later
age rate mu
n order to m
praiser. 

m to the July

acquisition o

m F. Underwoo
    Managing Pa

Email: umsg@at

for SaaS 
ponse tabul
missions we

meeting.  UM
he FAAC at
mmendatio
e on the rev
l improvem
tee review 

nsume addi
r than July 1
ust be adop

meet the Ju

y 28, 2014, 

of the servi

d, II 
artner 
tt.net                  

ation 
ere 

MSG 
t a 

on in as 
view 

ment 
could 

itional 
18, 
pted by 
ly 21, 

ces the 

  

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  33 of 100



 Transportation Fund Budget Year-to-Date %

FIRST LOCAL OPTION FUEL TAX (6 CENT) 249,245        143,837         57.7%

SECOND LOCAL OPTION FUEL (5 CENT) 117,326        69,949           59.6%

CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND -                   -                     

TRANSFER FROM FUND BALANCE 856,191        -                     

Total Revenues 1,222,762    213,785         17.5%

TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS (6 CT) MAINT. 6,000            3,656              60.9%

TOWN ROADS (6 CT) MAINT. 93,245          42,245            45.3%

DISTRICT ROADS (6 CT) MAINT. 150,000        2,915              1.9%

ROADS AND STREETS (5 CT) -                   -                 

SPECIAL PROJECTS (6 CT) -                   -                 0.0%

148th TERR BRIDGE(5)/CULVERT  -                   -                 

CONSTRUCTION TOWN RDS & STREETS -                   -                 

TRANSFER TO CIP FUND 973,517 15,070           1.5%

Total Expenses 1,222,762    63,886           5.2%

Excess(deficiency) -                   149,900         

Solid Waste Fund Budget Year-to-Date %

SOLID WASTE ASSESSMENTS 432,873        396,878          91.7%
DISCOUNT FEES (12,103)         (13,727)           113.4%

Revenues Budget Year-to-Date % SWA RECYCLING INCOME 8,000            2,162              27.0%

AD VALOREM TAXES @ 1.2000 197,297         201,265         102.0% CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND -               -                 

ELECTRIC UTILITY TAX          203,000         138,048         68.0% Total Revenues 428,770        385,313          89.9%

COMMUNICATION SERVICES TAX    125,446         59,903           47.8%

COUNTY OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES  5,000             4,401             88.0% CONTRACTUAL-WASTE OVERSIGHT          7,010            18,047            257.4%

FPL FRANCHISE FEE 200,000         91,241           45.6% PBC ADMINSTRATION FEE 1% 4,460            3,667              82.2%

HAULER LICENSE FEE 2,000             3,805             190.3% POSTAGE & FREIGHT 500               -                     0.0%

PBC WATER UTILITY FRANCHISE 5,050             3,716             73.6% SOLID WASTE CONTRACTOR 415,800        256,818          61.8%

PLANNING & ZONING PERMIT FEES 100               4,022             4021.5% OTHER SANITATION SERVICES -                   -                     0.0%

STATE REVENUE SHARING 85,446           51,510           60.3%  LEGAL ADVERTISING             1,000            700                 70.0%

HALF CENT SALES TAX 224,014         139,740         62.4% MANAGEMENT FEES -                   -                     

GENERAL GOVERNMENT CHARGES 7,000             2,493             35.6% Total Expenses 428,770        279,232          65.1%

COST RECOVERY FEES 25,000           21,471           85.9% Excess(deficiency) 106,081          

COURT FINES 2,500             -                    Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Fund Budget Year-to-Date %

CODE ENFORCEMENT FINES 5,000             9,648             193.0% CONTRIBUTION FROM TRANSPORTATION FUND 973,517       15,070            1.5%

INTEREST 5,000             108               2.2% TRANSFER FROM FUND BALANCE 829,047        81,332            9.8%

OTHER MISC. INCOME 5,000             2,992             59.8%

TRANSFER FROM  FUND BALANCE* -                    -                    Total Revenues 1,802,564     96,402            5.3%

Total Revenues 1,096,853     734,362         67.0% Develop Town Hall Alternatives -                  -                     -                 
Surveying Town Roads 100,000        9,653              9.7%

Expenditures Budget Year-to-Date % OGEM Collecting Canal Road 943,630        -                 0.0%

LEGISLATIVE       103,885         32,436           31.2% Okeechobee and D Road Traffic Light 250,000        6,000              2.4%

EXECUTIVE 285,230         186,265         65.3% Town Roads OGEM Projects 100,000        51,855            51.9%
FINANICAL AND ADMINSTRATIVE 24,250           17,610           72.6% Trails 80,000          -                 0.0%
LEGAL COUNSEL 90,000           62,760           69.7% D Road to Southern Blvd 300,000        -                 0.0%
COMPREHENSIVE PLANNING & ZONING 170,042         105,518         62.1% Purchase Roads from LGWCD 28,934          28,893            -
OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT 128,665         58,923           45.8% 1,802,564     96,401            5.3%

LAW ENFORCEMENT 280,781         186,854         66.5% Contract Services Expenditures
PUBLIC WORKS 14,000           1,350             9.6% Expenditures Budget Year-to-Date %

Total Expenditures 1,096,853      651,715         59.4% Waste Pro 415,800        191,691          46.1%

Excess(deficiency) -                        82,647           Palm Beach County Sheriff 280,281        140,141          50.0%

Underwood Management Services Group 373,148        205,635          55.1%

Goren, Cherof, Doody, Ezrol 90,000          60,603            67.3%

YTD-Total Funds Expen. Budget Tew & Associates 35,000          14,978            42.8%

Land Research Management 20,000          16,314            81.6%

Expenditures Budget Year-to-Date % Engineering Services* 140,000        69,117            49.4%

Total Townwide Budget 4,550,949      1,091,234      24.0% Frank Schiola 25,000          22,190            88.8%

YEE's Corporation 10,800          7,200              66.7%

Loxahatchee Water Control District 178,934 21,613            12.1%
Total Expenses 1,568,963       749,482           47.8%
* Keshavarez & Assoc.; A&B Engineering; Simmon & White
Represents consumption of fund balance.  This is not true revenue by definition or reflected
in GL in transactions

(67% of year elapsed)

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Financial Activity Report as of May 31, 2014

General Fund Revenue Budget Selected Other Funds

General Fund Revenues

General Fund Expenditures

AD VALOREM TAXES
FPL FRAN FEE

WATER FRAN FEE ELEC UTIL TAX

COMM SVCS TAX

STATE REV SHARE

1/2 SALES TAX

PBC\OCC BUS TAX

GEN GOVT 
CHARGES

COST RECOV FEES

CODE ENFORC 
FINES

PLAN ZON PERMIT 
FEES

INTEREST

OTH MISC 
INCOME

TRANS FR SANI 
FUND

 -  200,000  400,000  600,000  800,000  1,000,000

AD VALOREM TAXES
ELEC UTIL TAX
COMM SVCS TAX
PBC/OCC BUS TAX

FPL FRAN FEE
HAULER LIC FEE

WATER FRAN FEE
PLAN ZON PERM FEES

STATE REV SHARE
1/2 SALES TAX

GEN GOVT CHARGES
COST RECOV FEES

COURT FINES
CODE ENFORC FINES

INTEREST
OTHER MISC. INCOME
TRANS FR  FUND BAL

General Fund Revenue

Budget YTD

2014-05 FinActRep 2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  34 of 100



67% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-311-100-000 Ad Valorem Taxes 10,555.30            201,264.83      -                       197,297                 3,967.83                   102.0%
Ad Valorem Taxes Subtotal 10,555.30            201,264.83      197,297                 3,967.83                   

001-314-100-000 Electric Utility Tax 18,263.06            138,047.59      -                       203,000                 (64,952.41)                68.0%
001-315-100-000 Communications Services 8,661.98              59,903.42        -                       125,446                 (65,542.58)                47.8%
001-316-200-000 County Occupational License 137.57                 4,401.33           -                       5,000                     (598.67)                     88.0%

Local Taxes Subtotal 27,062.61            202,352.34      -                       333,446                 (131,093.66)             

001-323-100-000 FPL Franchise Fee 13,888.25            91,241.11        -                       200,000                 (108,758.89)             45.6%
001-323-125-000 Haulers License Fee -                       3,805.00           -                       2,000                     1,805.00                   190.3%
001-323-300-000 PBC Water Utility Franchise 432.26                 3,716.39           -                       5,050                     (1,333.61)                  73.6%
001-329-100-000 Planning & Zoning Permit 900.00                 4,021.50           -                       100                        3,921.50                   -532.1%

Permits, Franchise Fees & Special Subtotal 15,220.51            102,784.00      -                       207,150                 (104,366.00)             

001-335-120-000 State Revenue Sharing 6,438.71              51,509.68        -                       85,446                   (33,936.32)                60.3%
001-335-180-000 Half Cent Sales Tax 21,845.33            139,739.69      -                       224,014                 (84,274.31)                62.4%

Intergovernmentall Revenue Subtotal 28,284.04            191,249.37      309,460                 (118,210.63)             61.8%

001-341-000-000 General Government Charges -                       2,493.30           -                       7,000                     (4,506.70)                  35.6%
001-343-349-000 Cost Recovery Fees 1,305.75              21,471.41        -                       25,000                   (3,528.59)                  85.9%

Charges for Services Subtotal 1,305.75              23,964.71        -                       32,000                   (8,035.29)                  

001-351-100-000 Court Fines -                       -                    -                       2,500                     (2,500.00)                  
001-354-100-000 Code Enforcement Fines -                       9,647.50           -                       5,000                     4,647.50                   193.0%

Code Enforcement Fines Subtotal -                       9,647.50           -                       7,500                     2,147.50                   

001-361-100-000 Interest 14.53                   108.00              -                       5,000                     (4,892.00)                  2.2%
001-369-000-000 Other Misc Income 358.43                 2,991.54           -                       5,000                     (2,008.46)                  59.8%

Other Misc Revenue Subtotal 372.96                 3,099.54           -                       10,000                   (6,900.46)                  

001-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance* -                       -                    -                       -                         -                            
Other Non-operating Sources Subotal -                       -                    -                         -                            

Grand Total Revenue 82,801.17            734,362.29      -                       1,096,853              (362,490.71)             67.0%

 
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF May 31, 2014

General Fund

Revenues

UMSG,LLC
Page 1 of 6

Corrected: 6/20/2014
2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  35 of 100



67% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-511-310-000 Professional Services -                       -                    -                       60,000                   60,000.00                 0.0%
001-511-400-000 Travel -                       -                    -                       3,000                     3,000.00                   0.0%
001-511-492-000 Other Operating Expenses -                       196.10              -                       1,500                     1,303.90                   13.1%
001-511-499-000 Other Current Charges - Council Reimbursement 2,500.00              22,500.00        -                       30,000                   7,500.00                   75.0%
001-511-500-000 Education & Training -                       -                    -                       1,000                     1,000.00                   0.0%
001-511-510-000 Office Supplies -                       -                    -                       300                        300.00                      0.0%
001-511-520-000 Operating Supplies -                       -                    -                       300                        300.00                      0.0%
001-511-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscriptions 224.19                 4,239.63           -                       2,435                     (1,804.63)                  174.1%
001-511-820-000 Special Events/Contributions 5,000.00              5,500.00           -                       5,350                     (150.00)                     102.8%

Legislative Total 7,724.19              32,435.73        -                       103,885                 71,449.27                 31.2%

001-512-340-000 Other Services 22,008.83            176,070.64      -                       264,106                 88,035.36                 66.7%
001-512-400-000 Travel 146.67                 657.44              -                       1,000                     342.56                      65.7%
001-512-420-000 Postage & Freight - NEW 18.36                   354.90              -                       1,000                     645.10                      35.5%
001-512-490-000 Legal Advertising -                       141.60              -                       1,000                     858.40                      14.2%
001-512-492-000 Other Operating Expenses 5.00                     287.04              -                       944                        656.96                      30.4%
001-512-493-000 Election Expense -                       247.50              -                       8,010                     7,762.50                   3.1%
001-512-510-000 Office Supplies 716.57                 8,055.78           -                       8,600                     544.22                      93.7%
001-512-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscriptions 370.00                 449.68              -                       570                        120.32                      78.9%

Executive Total 23,265.43            186,264.58      285,230                 98,965.42                 65.3%

001-513-320-000 Accounting and Auditing -                       16,700.00        -                       18,000                   1,300.00                   92.8%
001-513-470-000 Printing and Binding -                       -                    -                       4,750                     4,750.00                   0.0%
001-513-490-000 Legal Advertising -                       910.00              -                       1,500                     590.00                      60.7%
001-513-493-000 Election Expense (moved) -                       -                    -                       -                         -                            0.0%

Financial & Administrative Total -                       17,610.00        24,250                   6,640.00                   72.6%

001-514-310-000 Professional Services 11,196.35            62,760.25        -                       90,000                   27,239.75                 69.7%
Legal Total 11,196.35            62,760.25        90,000                   27,239.75                 69.7%

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF May 31, 2014

General Fund

Expenditures

UMSG,LLC
Page 2 of 6

Corrected: 6/20/2014
2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  36 of 100



67% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-515-310-000 Professional Services 7,367.00              20,904.00        -                       40,000                   19,096.00                 52.3%
001-515-340-000 Other Services 6,585.83              52,693.64        -                       79,042                   26,348.36                 66.7%
001-515-343-000 Planning & Zoning Contract -                       876.25              -                       20,000                   19,123.75                 4.4%
001-515-347-000 Comprehensive Plan -                       -                    -                       -                         -                            0.0%
001-515-349-000 Cost Recovery Expenditure 1,305.75              21,711.91        -                       25,000                   3,288.09                   86.9%
001-515-490-000 Legal Advertising - NEW 636.40                 9,331.84           -                       6,000                     (3,331.84)                  155.5%

Comprehensive Planning & Zoning Total 15,894.98            105,517.64      170,042                 64,524.36                 62.1%

001-519-315-000 Special Magistrate 595.00                 7,603.63           -                       16,000                   8,396.37                   47.5%
001-519-354-000 Code Compliance 1,696.25              12,282.75        -                       41,000                   28,717.25                 30.0%
001-519-410-000 Communications Services 639.51                 4,431.59           -                       5,700                     1,268.41                   77.8%
001-519-440-000 Rentals and Leases 1,278.41              12,283.59        -                       20,000                   7,716.41                   61.4%
001-519-450-000 Insurance -                       15,111.00        -                       18,000                   2,889.00                   84.0%
001-519-460-000 Repair & Maint - Building -                       1,600.00           -                       2,450                     850.00                      65.3%
001-519-470-000 Printing and Binding -                       -                    -                       -                            0.0%
001-519-480-000 Promotional Activities -                       -                    -                       -                            0.0%
001-519-490-000 Computer Repair 139.94                 739.13              -                       2,500                     1,760.87                   29.6%
001-519-491-000 Computer Services 266.00                 2,445.24           -                       3,631                     1,185.76                   67.3%
001-519-494-000 Inspector General Office -                       2,218.00           -                       5,280                     3,062.00                   42.0%
001-519-810-000 Aids to Govt Agencies Grant - LGWCD -                       -                    -                       -                            
001-519-820-000 Loxahatchee Groves CERT -                       208.00              -                       2,000                     1,792.00                   10.4%
001-519-900-000 Transfer toTransportation Fund -                       -                    -                       0.0%
001-519-910-000 Transfer to Sanitation Fund
001-519-920-000 Transfer to Capital Projects
001-519-990-000 Contingency -                       -                    -                       12,104                   12,104.00                 0.0%

Other Governmental Services Total 4,615.11              58,922.93        128,665                 69,742.07                 45.8%

001-521-341-000 Professional Services-PBSO 23,356.75            186,854.00      -                       280,281                 93,427.00                 66.7%
001-521-342-000 Contractual-ADDL PBSO -                       -                    -                       500                        500.00                      0.0%

Law Enforcement Total 23,356.75            186,854.00      280,781                 93,927.00                 66.6%

001-539-310-000 Other Services -                       -                    -                       -                         -                            0.0%
001-539-340-000 Professional Services 96.71                   1,349.67           -                       14,000                   12,650.33                 9.6%

Public Works Total 96.71                   1,349.67           14,000                   12,650.33                 9.6%

Grand Total Expenditure 86,149.52            651,714.80      -                       1,096,853              445,138.20               59.4%

Net Revenue (3,348.35)             82,647.49        -                         

 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

AS OF May 31, 2014

General Fund

Expenditures

UMSG,LLC
Page 3 of 6

Corrected: 6/20/2014
2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  37 of 100



67% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

101-312-410-000 1st Local Option Fuel Tax (1 to 6 cent) 23,809.93            143,836.93      -                       249,245                 (105,408.07)             57.7%
101-312-420-000 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (1 to 5 cent) 11,000.86            69,948.56        -                       117,326                 (47,377.44)                59.6%
101-363-990-000 Contribution from General Fund -                       -                    -                       -                         -                            0.0%
101-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance -                       -                    -                       856,191                 (856,191.00)             0.0%

Total Revenue 34,810.79            213,785.49      1,222,762              (1,008,977)                17.5%

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

101-541-467-000 Traffic Control Signs (6 ct) Maint. 703.00                 3,656.00           -                       6,000                     2,344.00                   60.9%
101-541-468-000 Non-District Roads (6 ct) Maint. 15,494.98            42,244.90        -                       93,245                   51,000.10                 45.3%
101-541-469-000 District Roads (6 ct) Maint. -                       2,915.00           -                       150,000                 147,085.00               0.0%
101-541-631-000 Road and Streets (5 cent) -                       -                    -                       -                         -                            0.0%
101-541-632-000 Special Projects (6 cent) -                       -                    -                       -                         -                            0.0%
101-541-634-000 148th Terr Bridge (5)/Culvert -                       -                    -                       -                         -                            0.0%
101-541-636-000 Construct Town Rds & Sts -                       -                    -                       -                         -                            0.0%
101-541-920-000 Transfer to Capital Projects -                       15,070.00        -                       973,517                 958,447.00               1.6%
101-541-990-000 Transfer to Fund Balance -                       -                    -                       -                         -                            0.0%
101-541-996-000 Transfer to Fund Balance -                       -                    -                       -                         -                            0.0%

Total Expenditure 16,197.98            63,885.90        -                       1,222,762              1,158,876                 5.2%

Net Revenue 18,612.81            149,899.59      -                         

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF May 31, 2014

Transportation Fund

Revenues

Transportation Fund

Expenditures

UMSG,LLC
Page 4 of 6

Corrected: 6/20/2014
2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  38 of 100



67% Elapsed

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

305-363-990-000 Contributions from General Fund -                       -                    -                       -                         -                            0.0%
305-363-991-000 Contributions from Transportation Fund -                       15,070.00        -                       973,517                 (958,447.00)             1.6%
305-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance 28,893.00            81,331.50        -                       829,047                 (747,715.50)             9.8%

Total Revenue 28,893.00            96,401.50        -                       1,802,564              (1,706,162.50)          5.3%

Represents consumption of fund balance.  This is not true revenue by definition or reflected in GL in transactions

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

305-519-600-000 Develop Town Hall Alternatives -                       -                    -                       -                         -                            0.0%
305-541-610-000 Surveying Town Roads -                       9,653                -                       100,000                 90,347.00                 9.7%
305-541-620-000 OGEM Collecting Canal Road -                       -                    -                       943,630                 943,630.00               0.0%
305-541-630-000 Okeechobee and D Road Traffic Light -                       6,000.00           -                       250,000                 244,000.00               2.4%
305-541-640-000 Town Roads OGEM Projects -                       51,855.50        -                       100,000                 48,144.50                 51.9%
305-541-650-000 Trails -                       -                    -                       80,000                   80,000.00                 0.0%
305-541-652-000 D Road to Southern Blvd -                       -                    -                       300,000                 300,000.00               0.0%
305-541-654-000 Purchase Roads from LGWCD 28,893.00            28,893.00        -                       28,934                   41.00                        99.9%

Total Expenditure 28,893.00            96,401.50        -                       1,802,564              1,706,163                 5.3%

Net Revenue -                       -                    -                         

Capital Improvement Program

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF May 31, 2014

Revenues

Capital Improvement Program

Expenditures

UMSG,LLC
Page 5 of 6

Corrected: 6/20/2014
2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  39 of 100



67% Elapsed

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

405-323-125-000 Haulers Licensing Fee - MOVED TO GF -                       -                    -                       -                         -                            0.0%
405-325-205-000 Solid Waste Assessments 5,255.45              396,878.33      -                       432,873                 (35,994.67)                91.7%
405-325-206-000 Discount Fees -                       (13,727.45)       -                       (12,103)                  (1,624.45)                  113.4%
405-343-120-000 SWA Recycling Income -                       2,162.15           -                       8,000                     (5,837.85)                  27.0%
405-363-990-000 Contributions from General Fund -                       -                    -                       -                         -                            0.0%

Total Revenue 5,255.45              385,313.03      -                       428,770                 (43,456.97)                89.9%

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

405-534-345-000 Contractual - Waste Over 2,178.75              18,047.12        -                       7,010                     (11,037.12)                257.5%
405-534-346-000 PBC Administration Fee 1 -                       3,666.58           -                       4,460                     793.42                      82.2%
405-534-420-000 Postage & Freight -                       -                    -                       500                        500.00                      0.0%
405-534-434-000 Solid Waste Contractor 33,577.50            256,818.14      -                       415,800                 158,981.86               61.8%
405-534-436-000 Other Sanitation Service -                       -                    -                       -                         -                            0.0%
405-534-490-000 Legal Advertising -                       700.00              -                       1,000                     300.00                      70.0%
405-534-595-000 TOLG Management Fee -                       -                    -                       -                         -                            0.0%

Total Expenditure 35,756.25            279,231.84      -                       428,770                 149,538.16               65.1%

Net Revenue (30,500.80)           106,081.19      -                         
-                                -                                   

Note:  YTD Fines credited to Service Provider invoicing - $21,600.00

Solid Waste Fund

Revenues

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF May 31, 2014

UMSG,LLC
Page 6 of 6

Corrected: 6/20/2014
2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  40 of 100



Beg Bank Acct Balance 5/1/2014 $3,335,683.59

Deposits and Other Credits
      Deposits 121,547.13    
      Interest 14.53             121,561.66       

Checks 113,851.55    
Other Withdrawals 37.00             

113,888.55       

Ending Bank Acct Balance 5/31/2014 $3,343,356.70

Fraudulent Check Presented (28,000.00)        
Deposit Errors - 2 deposits on 4/25/14 358.43              
Total of Outstanding Checks 1,000.00         

Adjusted Acct Balance $3,369,998.27

Outstanding Checks
Check # Date Cut Amount Check# Date Cut Amount

5937 05/23/14 500.00         
5939 05/23/14 500.00         

Book Activity:

Beginning Book Bal 3,334,542.02$      

Acct Activity 
   Gen Fund 73,034.39            
   Road Fund 21,812.59            
   Cap Imp Fund (28,893.00)           
   Sanitation Fund (30,497.80)           
Ending Book Bal 3,369,998.20$     

Col Total 1,000.00      -                 
Total Outstanding Checks 1,000.00      

For Period Ending 05/31/14

Town of Loxahatchee Groves - Bank Reconciliation
Wells Fargo 

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  41 of 100



Period Date
Applied Deposited Description Account Amount Total
GENERAL FUND
MAY 2014 5/8/2012 Interest A001-3 61-1 00-000 14.53                   14.53                       
MAY 2014 5/12/2014 Permits A001-3 29-1 00-000 420.00                 420.00                     
MAY 2014 5/14/2012 Property Tax Distribution, PBC A001-3 11-1 00-000 10,175.09            
MAY 2014 5/14/2012 County Occ Lic Dist. May A001-3 16-2 00-000 117.57                 10,292.66                
MAY 2014 5/15/2014 FPL Elect Util Tax May A001-3 14-1 00-000 17,910.39            17,910.39                
MAY 2014 5/21/2014 Revnue Sharing Distribution A001-3 35-1 20-000 6,438.71              6,438.71                  
MAY 2014 5/22/2014 CST Distribution May A001-3 15-1 00-000 8,661.98              8,661.98                  
MAY 2014 5/27/2014 Half Cent Sales Tax Distributi A001-3 35-1 80-000 21,845.33            
MAY 2014 5/27/2014 Business Tax App, Attaway, Kar A001-3 16-2 00-000 20.00                   
MAY 2014 5/27/2014 Revision Permit, Richies Permi A001-3 29-1 00-000 60.00                   
MAY 2014 5/27/2014 Electrical Permt Canice Stephe A001-3 29-1 00-000 60.00                   
MAY 2014 5/27/2014 Gas Utility Tax, Amerigas, Apr A001-3 14-1 00-000 352.67                 
MAY 2014 5/27/2014 Water Franchise Fee, PBC, Apr A001-3 23-3 00-000 432.26                 
MAY 2014 5/27/2014 Permit, Advantage A/C A001-3 29-1 00-000 60.00                   
MAY 2014 5/27/2014 Permit, Close Permits Fast Inc A001-3 29-1 00-000 60.00                   
MAY 2014 5/27/2014 Permit, Fisher Contracting A001-3 29-1 00-000 60.00                   
MAY 2014 5/27/2014 Permit, Norma Davis A001-3 29-1 00-000 60.00                   
MAY 2014 5/27/2014 Permit, The Permit Group A001-3 29-1 00-000 60.00                   
MAY 2014 5/27/2014 Property Split, Vorsteg, Stanl A001-3 29-1 00-000 60.00                   23,130.26                
MAY 2014 5/28/2014 Property Tax Distribution, PBC A001-3 11-1 00-000 380.21                 380.21                     
MAY 2014 5/30/2014 Electric Franchise Fee A001-3 23-1 00-000 13,888.25            13,888.25                

81,136.99            81,136.99                

ROAD FUND
MAY 2014 5/22/2014 Gas Tax Distribution May A101-3 12-4 10-000 23,809.93            
MAY 2014 5/22/2014 Gas Tax Distribution May A101-3 12-4 20-000 11,000.86            34,810.79                

34,810.79            34,810.79                

SANITATION FUND
MAY 2014 5/14/2014 Solid Waste Asst. Distrib, PBC A405-3 25-2 05-000 4,578.24              4,578.24                  
MAY 2014 5/28/2014 Solid Waste Asst. Distrib, PBC A405-3 25-2 05-000 677.21                 677.21                     

5,255.45              5,255.45                  

TOTAL DEPOSITED IN APRIL 2014 121,203.23          121,203.23              
Credit Back To April Deposit Errors 358.43                 358.43                     
Total Net Deposited 121,561.66          121,561.66              

LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
DEPOSIT DETAILS

REVENUES RECEIVED IN MAY 2014

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  42 of 100



Check Check O/S Cleared
Number Date Payee Amount Status Checks Checks

5913 4/21/2014 David Browning 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
5914 4/21/2014 Tom Goltzene 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
5915 4/21/2014 Ryan Liang 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
5916 4/21/2014 Jim Rockett 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
5917 4/21/2014 Simmons & White, Inc. 270.00            Cleared 270.00         
5918 4/21/2014 TGI Office Automation LLC 528.86            Cleared 528.86         
5919 4/21/2014 TGI Office Automation 168.11            Cleared 168.11         
5920 4/21/2014 Loxahatchee Groves Elementary 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
5921 4/21/2014 Ron Jarriel 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
5922 4/24/2014 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 8,459.65         Cleared 8,459.65      
5923 5/8/2014 Frank A. Schiola 2,808.75         Cleared 2,808.75      
5924 5/8/2014 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 7,305.40         Cleared 7,305.40      
5925 5/8/2014 Underwood Management Services 1,036.37         Cleared 1,036.37      
5926 5/8/2014 Nestle Pure Life 29.30             Cleared 29.30           
5927 5/8/2014 Cox Media Group 392.16            Cleared 392.16         
5928 5/8/2014 Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 703.00            Cleared 703.00         
5929 5/8/2014 Keshavarz & Associates 6,342.00         Cleared 6,342.00      
5930 5/8/2014 AT&T 379.64            Cleared 379.64         
5931 5/8/2014 Land Research Management 343.75            Cleared 343.75         
5932 5/8/2014 PBSO 23,356.75       Cleared 23,356.75    
5933 5/8/2014 Western Communities Council 5,000.00         Cleared 5,000.00      
5934 5/8/2014 Payment Remittance Center 923.52            Cleared 923.52         
5935 5/23/2014 David Browning 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
5936 5/23/2014 Ron Jarriel 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
5937 5/23/2014 Ryan Liang 500.00            O/S 500.00       
5938 5/23/2014 Tom Goltzene 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
5939 5/23/2014 Jim Rockett 500.00            O/S 500.00       
5940 5/23/2014 Yees Corporation 900.00            Cleared 900.00         
5941 5/23/2014 Underwood Management Services 28,594.66       Cleared 28,594.66    
5942 5/23/2014 Mark A. Kutney -                 Voided
5943 5/23/2014 Everglades Trading 317.12            Cleared 317.12         
5944 5/23/2014 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 2,044.90         Cleared 2,044.90      
5945 5/23/2014 TGI Office Automation LLC 399.45            Cleared 399.45         
5946 5/23/2014 TGI Office Automation 168.11            Cleared 168.11         
5947 5/23/2014 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,160.00         Cleared 2,160.00      
5948 5/23/2014 Mark A. Kutney 146.67            Cleared 146.67         
6445 28,000.00       Cleared -              

113,851.55   1,000.00    97,278.17  

May 2014 Checks Written 113,851.55     

CHECKS WRITTEN
CLEARED/OUTSTANDING

MAY  2014

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  43 of 100



Check # Vendor # Vendor Name/Description Account Charged Item Amount Check Total

5923 2 Frank A. Schiola
2389 Solid Waste/Transportation A405-5 34-3 45-000 2,178.75    

A101-5 41-4 68-000 472.50       
A001-5 19-3 54-000 131.25       
A001-5 39-3 40-000 26.25         2,808.75   

5924 3 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, P.A.
2384 CR - Sun Sport A001-5 15-3 49-000 277.50       
2385 2014 Special Act LGWCD A001-5 14-3 10-000 111.00       
2386 General matters A001-5 14-3 10-000 6,916.90    7,305.40   

5925 6 Underwood Management Services Group
2387 ULDC Review A001-5 12-4 20-000 11.37         

A001-5 15-3 10-000 1,025.00    1,036.37   

5926 12 Nestle Pure Life
2393 Water A001-5 19-4 40-000 29.30         29.30        

5927 44 Cox Media Group
2388 Public Notice A001-5 15-4 90-000 392.16       392.16      

5928 60 Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc.
2381 Street Signs A101-5 41-4 67-000 703.00       703.00      

5929 65 Keshavarz & Associates
2383 OGEM Roadways A001-5 15-3 10-000 6,342.00    6,342.00   

5930 105 AT&T
2390 Phones A001-5 19-4 10-000 379.64       379.64      

5931 128 Land Research Management
2382 CR - Sun Sport A001-5 15-3 49-000 343.75       343.75      

5932 146 PBSO
2391 Police - June 2014 A001-5 21-3 41-000 23,356.75  23,356.75  

5933 158 Western Communities Council
2392 Contribution A001-5 11-8 20-000 5,000.00    5,000.00   

5934 212 Payment Remittance Center
2394 Kutney; 4856200610133368 A001-5 19-4 10-000 259.87       

A001-5 19-4 40-000 149.00       
A001-5 11-5 40-000 74.19         
A001-5 39-3 40-000 70.46         
A001-5 12-5 40-000 370.00       923.52      

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

EXPENSES DETAIL

May 2014

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  44 of 100



Check # Vendor # Vendor Name/Description Account Charged Item Amount Check Total
5935 49 David Browning

2397 June 2014 Town Council Comp A001-5 11-4 99-000 500.00       500.00      

5936 180 Ron Jarriel
2398 June 2014 Town Council Comp A001-5 11-4 99-000 500.00       500.00      

5937 52 Ryan Liang
2399 June 2014 Town Council Comp A001-5 11-4 99-000 500.00       500.00      

5938 50 Tom Goltzene
2400 June 2014 Town Council Comp A001-5 11-4 99-000 500.00       500.00      

5939 56 Jim Rockett
2401 June 2014 Town Council Comp A001-5 11-4 99-000 500.00       500.00      

5940 5 Yees Corporation
2406 Town Hall office Lease A001-5 19-4 40-000 900.00       900.00      

5941 6 Underwood Management Services Group
2396 Town Mgmt & Planning Dept A001-5 15-3 40-000 6,585.83    

A001-5 12-3 40-000 22,008.83  28,594.66  

5942 10 Mark A. Kutney
2403 reimbursement (voided) A001-5 12-4 00-000 -             -            

5943 47 Everglades Trading
2402 office supplies A001-5 12-5 10-000 317.12       317.12      

5944 129 Loxahatchee Groves Water Control Di
2407 Town roads grading April A101-5 41-4 68-000 2,044.90    2,044.90   

5945 154 TGI Office Automation LLC
2405 copier maintenance A001-5 19-4 40-000 399.45       399.45      

5946 155 TGI Office Automation
2404 Copier lease - 25152914 A001-5 19-4 40-000 168.11       168.11      

5947 193 Tew and Taylor, Inc.
2395 Code enforcement A001-5 19-3 54-000 2,160.00    2,160.00   

5948 10 Mark A. Kutney
2403 reimbursement A001-5 12-4 00-000 146.67       146.67      

86,068.48  

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  45 of 100



001 GENERAL FUND

Account Number Description Amount

001-101-100-000 Wells Fargo Bank Account 1,582,825.65          
001-115-000-000 Accounts Receivable 2,000.00                 
001-131-000-101 Due To/FromTransportation Fund (181,804.80)            
001-131-000-305 Due To/From Cap Imp Fund (443,963.00)            
001-131-000-405 Due To/From Sanitation Fund (170,883.50)            
001-155-000-000 Prepaid Items 22,898.75               

Total Asset 811,073.10           

001-202-000-000 Accounts Payable 4,846.12                 
001-220-000-000 Deposit on Building Permits 299.28                    
001-223-101-000 CR-Land Design South-Simon LGC (770.90)                   
001-223-102-000 CR-Lox EQ PTRS Solar SPT ODell (1,329.36)                
001-223-103-000 CR-Kilday Associates-Day (7,763.89)                
001-223-104-000 CR-Community of Hope (906.60)                   
001-223-105-000 CR-Carlson Farms 2,326.25                 
001-223-109-000 CR-Palm Bch State College (2,137.66)                
001-223-111-000 CR- Valley Crest (55.51)                     
001-223-112-000 CR-FMM 1, LLC (1,269.15)                
001-223-113-000 CR-Wellington Edge (55.50)                     
001-223-115-000 CR- Drysdale 360.92                    

Total Liability (6,456.00)                

001-251-000-000 PPA, Fund Balance 2,000.00                 
001-271-000-000 Fund Balance 732,881.61             

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 82,647.49               

Total Fund Balance 817,529.10             

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 811,073.10           

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BALANCE SHEET

AS OF MAY 31, 2014

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  46 of 100



101 TRANSPORTATION FUND

Account Number Description Amount

101-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Road Fund 877,957.73             
101-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 181,804.80             

Total Asset 1,059,762.53        

101-202-000-000 Accounts Payable 12,977.58

Total Liability 12,977.58

101-270-005-000 Five Cent Fund Balance 297,948.46             
101-270-006-000 Six Cent Fund Balance 464,191.00             
101-271-000-000 Fund Balance 134,745.90             

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 149,899.59             

Total Fund Balance 1,046,784.95          

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 1,059,762.53        

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  47 of 100



305 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

Account Number Description Amount

305-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Cap Improvements 903,598.50             
305-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 443,963.00             

Total Asset 1,347,561.50        

305-202-000-000 Accounts Payable 28,893.00               

Total Liability 28,893.00               

305-271-000-000 Fund Balance 1,400,000.00          

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures (81,331.50)              

Total Fund Balance 1,318,668.50          

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 1,347,561.50        

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  48 of 100



405 SANITATION FUND

Account Number Description  Amount

405-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Sanitation Fund 5,833.25                 
405-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 170,883.50             

Total Asset 176,716.75           

405-271-000-000 Fund Balance 37,058.06               

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 106,081.19             

Total Fund Balance 143,139.25             

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 176,716.75           

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  49 of 100



001 GENERAL FUND

Account Number Description Debit Credit

AS 001-101-100-000 Wells Fargo Bank Account 1,582,825.65
AS 001-115-000-000 Accounts Receivable 2,000.00
AS 001-131-000-101 Due To/FromTransportation Fund 181,804.80
AS 001-131-000-305 Due To/From Cap Imp Fund 443,963.00
AS 001-131-000-405 Due To/From Sanitation Fund 170,883.50
AS 001-155-000-000 Prepaid Items 22,898.75
LI 001-202-000-000 Accounts Payable 4,846.12
LI 001-220-000-000 Deposit on Building Permits 299.28
LI 001-223-101-000 CR-Land Design South-Simon LGC 770.9
LI 001-223-102-000 CR-Lox EQ PTRS Solar SPT ODell 1,329.36
LI 001-223-103-000 CR-Kilday Associates-Day 7,763.89
LI 001-223-104-000 CR-Community of Hope 906.6
LI 001-223-105-000 CR-Carlson Farms 2,326.25
LI 001-223-109-000 CR-Palm Bch State College 2,137.66
LI 001-223-111-000 CR- Valley Crest 55.51
LI 001-223-112-000 CR-FMM 1, LLC 1,269.15
LI 001-223-113-000 CR-Wellington Edge 55.5
LI 001-223-115-000 CR- Drysdale 360.92
FB 001-251-000-000 PPA, Fund Balance 2,000.00
FB 001-271-000-000 Fund Balance 732,881.61
RE 001-311-100-000 Ad Valorem Taxes 201,264.83
RE 001-314-100-000 Electric Utility Tax 138,047.59
RE 001-315-100-000 Communications Services Tax 59,903.42
RE 001-316-200-000 County Occupational Licenses 4,401.33
RE 001-323-100-000 FPL Franchise Fee 91,241.11
RE 001-323-125-000 Haulers License Fee 3,805.00
RE 001-323-300-000 PBC Water Utility Franchise Fe 3,716.39
RE 001-329-100-000 Planning & Zoning Permit Fees 4,021.50
RE 001-335-120-000 State Revenue Sharing 51,509.68
RE 001-335-180-000 Half Cent Sales Tax 139,739.69
RE 001-341-000-000 General Government Charges 2,493.30
RE 001-343-349-000 Cost Recovery Fees 21,471.41
RE 001-354-100-000 Code Enforcement Fines 9,647.50
RE 001-361-100-000 Interest 108
RE 001-369-000-000 Other Misc Income 2,991.54

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
TRIAL BALANCE

AS OF MAY 31, 2014

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  50 of 100



001 GENERAL FUND

Account Number Description Debit Credit

EX 001-511-492-000 Other Operating Expenses 196.1
EX 001-511-499-000 Other Current Chgs-Town Counci 22,500.00
EX 001-511-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscrip 4,239.63
EX 001-511-820-000 Special Events/Contributions 5,500.00
EX 001-512-340-000 Other Services 176,070.64
EX 001-512-400-000 Travel and Per Diem 657.44
EX 001-512-420-000 Postage & Freight 354.9
EX 001-512-490-000 Legal Advertising 141.6
EX 001-512-492-000 Other Operating Expenses 287.04
EX 001-512-493-000 Election Expense 247.5
EX 001-512-510-000 Office Supplies 8,055.78
EX 001-512-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscrip 449.68
EX 001-513-320-000 Accounting and Auditing 16,700.00
EX 001-513-490-000 Legal Advertising 910
EX 001-514-310-000 Professional Services 62,760.25
EX 001-515-310-000 Professional Services 20,904.00
EX 001-515-340-000 Other Services 52,693.64
EX 001-515-343-000 Planning & Zoning Contract 876.25
EX 001-515-349-000 Cost Recovery Expenditures 21,711.91
EX 001-515-490-000 Legal Advertising 9,331.84
EX 001-519-315-000 Special Magistrate 7,603.63
EX 001-519-354-000 Code Compliance 12,282.75
EX 001-519-410-000 Communications Services 4,431.59
EX 001-519-440-000 Rentals and Leases 12,283.59
EX 001-519-450-000 Insurance 15,111.00
EX 001-519-460-000 Repair & Maint - Buildings 1,600.00
EX 001-519-490-000 Computer Repair 739.13
EX 001-519-491-000 Computer Services 2,445.24
EX 001-519-494-000 Inspector General Office Fee 2,218.00
EX 001-519-820-000 Loxahatchee Groves CERT 208
EX 001-521-341-000 Professional Services-PBSO 186,854.00
EX 001-539-340-000 Other Services 1,349.67

2,273,727.77          2,273,727.77         

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  51 of 100



101 TRANSPORTATION FUND

Account Number Description Debit Credit

AS 101-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Road Fund 877,957.73
AS 101-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 181,804.80
LI 101-202-000-000 Accounts Payable 12,977.58
FB 101-270-005-000 Five Cent Fund Balance 297,948.46
FB 101-270-006-000 Six Cent Fund Balance 464,191.00
FB 101-271-000-000 Fund Balance 134,745.90
RE 101-312-410-000 1st Local Option Fuel Tax (6 c 143,836.93
RE 101-312-420-000 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (5 c 69,948.56
EX 101-541-467-000 Traffic Control Signs - 6c 3,656.00
EX 101-541-468-000 Non-District Roads (6 ct) Main 42,244.90
EX 101-541-469-000 District Roads (6 ct) Maint 2,915.00
EX 101-541-920-000 Transfer to Capital Projects 15,070.00

1,123,648.43          1,123,648.43         

305 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

Account Number Description Debit Credit

AS 305-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Cap Improvements 903,598.50
AS 305-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 443,963.00
LI 305-202-000-000 Accounts Payable 28,893.00
FB 305-271-000-000 Fund Balance 1,400,000.00
RE 305-363-991-000 Contributions from Transp Fund 15,070.00
EX 305-541-610-000 Surveying Town Road 9,653.00
EX 305-541-630-000 Okeechobee & D Road Traffic Li 6,000.00
EX 305-541-640-000 Town Roads OGEM Projects 51,855.50
EX 305-541-654-000 Purchase roads from LGWCD 28,893.00

1,443,963.00 1,443,963.00

405 SANITATION FUND

Account Number Description Debit Credit

AS 405-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Sanitation Fund 5,833.25
AS 405-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 170,883.50
LI 405-202-000-000 Accounts Payable 33,577.50
FB 405-271-000-000 Fund Balance 37,058.06
RE 405-325-205-000 Solid Waste Assessments 396,878.33
RE 405-325-206-000 Discount Fees 13,727.45
RE 405-343-120-000 SWA Recycling Income 2,162.15
EX 405-534-345-000 Contractual - Waste Oversight 18,047.12
EX 405-534-346-000 PBC Administration Fee 1% 3,666.58
EX 405-534-434-000 Solid Waste Contractor 256,818.14
EX 405-534-490-000 Legal Advertising 700

469,676.04             469,676.04            

2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  52 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  53 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  54 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  55 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  56 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  57 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  58 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  59 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  60 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  61 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  62 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  63 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  64 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  65 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  66 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  67 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  68 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  69 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  70 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  71 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  72 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  73 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  74 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  75 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  76 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  77 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  78 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  79 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  80 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  81 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  82 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  83 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  84 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  85 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  86 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  87 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  88 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  89 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  90 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  91 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  92 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  93 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  94 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  95 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  96 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  97 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  98 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  99 of 100



2014-06-23 Agenda Packet  100 of 100


	Agenda
	Minutes
	Reivew of FY2015 Proposed Budget
	Municipal Financial System Software Proposals
	Financial Activity Report - May 2014
	Budget vs Actual 
	Bank Reconciliation
	Deposit Detail
	Checks Written
	Expenses Detail
	Balance Sheet
	Trial Balance
	General Ledger Report
	Bank Statement
	P & Z Invoices



